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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

Notice is hereby given that the 36th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Trident India 

Limited is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, 23rd Day of December, 2020 at its registered 

office at 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, Kolkata – 700 013, West Bengal, India at 02.30 

P.M. to transact the following business. 

ORIDINARY BUSINESS: 
 

1) To Consider; approve and adopt the Standalone and Consolidated Balance Sheets as on 31st 

March, 2020, the profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st 

March, 2020 together with the Auditors Report thereon and the Report of the Board. 

 
2) To appoint a director in place of Mr. Prakash Chand Sethi  (DIN: 01004493), who retires by 

rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

 
3) Appointment of Statutory Auditors 

 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolutions, 
with or without modification:  
 
a) To fill the casual vacancy:  
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

with companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provision, if any 

including any modification(s), clarifications, exemptions or re-enactments thereof for the 

time being in force) and upon recommendations of the Audit Committee & Board of 

Directors, M/s.  Agrawal & Mantri, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 018075C) be and are 

hereby appointed as Statutory auditors of the Company, to fill casual vacancy caused by the 

resignation of M/s.  R Jain & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 009988C). 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT M/s. Agrawal & Mantri, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 

018075C) be and are hereby appointed as Statutory auditors of the Company to hold office 

from 13th November, 2020, until the conclusion of the 36th Annual General Meeting of the 

company, at such remuneration plus applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses, as may be 

mutually agreed with the Board of Directors”. 

 

a) For a period of Five years:  
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of section 139(8)  and other applicable provision, if 

any,, of the companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder (including any statutory 

modification(s) or re-enactments thereof for the time being in force) and upon 

recommendations of the Audit Committee & Board of Directors, consent of the members of 

the company be and is hereby accorded to appoint M/s. Agrawal & Mantri, Chartered 

Accountants, (FRN: 018075C) as the Statutory auditors of the Company to conduct the 

statutory audit for a period of 5 (five) years commencing from the conclusion of this 36th 

Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 41st  Annual general Meeting of the company at 

such remuneration and out of pocket expenses, as may be mutually agreed with the Board of 

Directors”. 
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           SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 

4) Appointment of Ms. Aruna Giri (DIN:08771279) as an Independent Director 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolutions:  

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 Schedule IV and all other 
applicable provisions of the companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Appointment 
and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014,(including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being in force), Regulations 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and pursuant to 
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Mrs. Aruna Giri, (DIN: 
08771279), who was appointed as an Additional Director (Non-Executive & Independent) of 
the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from June 24, 2020, in terms of section 
161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and who holds office up to date of this Annual General 
meeting, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a period 
of consecutive five years from June 24, 2020 upto June 23, 2025 (both days inclusive), not 
liable to retire by rotation.” 
 

 
5) Re-appointment of Mr. Rajendra Kumar Jain (DIN:07045731) as an Independent 

Director 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as an Special Resolutions : 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 and any other 
applicable provisions of the companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder ( including 
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with 
schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of 
Directors)Rules ,2014, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 
Mr. Rajendra Kumar Jain (DIN: 07045731),who was appointed as an Independent Director 
and who holds office as an Independent Director upto March 10, 2021 and being eligible, be 
and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by 
rotation and to hold the office of the Independent Director for the Second term for a period of 
5 (Five) consecutive years i.e, from March 11, 2021 to March 10, 2026. 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board or a committee thereof be and hereby authorized to 

take all such steps as may be necessary, proper and expedient to give effect to this 

Resolution”. 

          
 
 

Date: 13th November, 2020                                              By the order of the Board of Directors  
Place: Kolkata                                                                          
                                                                                                   SD/- 

    
        Registered Office:    Neha Singh 
        23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue   (Company Secretary & Compliance Officer) 
        3rd Floor 
        Kolkata-700013 
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 NOTES: 
 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO 

ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL ON HIS / HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A 

MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. Pursuant to Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can 

act as a Proxy on behalf of not more than fifty members holding in aggregate, not more than ten 

percent of the total share capital   of the Company. Members holding more than ten percent of the 

total share capital of the Company may appoint a single person as Proxy, who shall not act as a 

Proxy for any other Member. The instrument of Proxy, in order to be effective, should be deposited 

at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not later than 48 hours before 

the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy Form is annexed to this Report. Proxies submitted on 

behalf of limited companies, societies, etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution / 

authority, as applicable. 

 
2. Corporate member intending to send their authorize representatives to attend the AGM are 

requested to send a certificate copy of the Board resolution to the Company, authorizing them to 

attend and vote on their behalf at the AGM. 

 
3. Members, Proxies and Authorized representatives are requested to bring the duly completed 

Attendance Slip enclosed herewith to attend the AGM. 

 
4. The Register of Members and Share Transfer books of the Company will remain closed from 

Thursday, 17th December, 2020 to Wednesday, 23rd December, 2020 (both days inclusive). 

 
5. To support “Green Initiative”, Members who have not yet registered their email address are 

requested to register the same with their Depository Participants (“DP”) in case the shares are 

held by them in electronic form and with MDPL in case the shares are held in physical form. 

 
6. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, email 

address, telephone/mobile numbers, Permanent account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations, 

bank details, power of attorney, such as name of the Bank and Branch details, bank account 

number, MICR codes, IFSC c etc. to their DPs in case the shares are held in electronic form and to 

MDPL in case the shares are held in physical form. 

 
7. Members are requested to send all communications relating to shares to the company’s Share 

Transfer Agent to M/s datamatics Private Limited, 23, R. N. Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor, Kolkata-

700001. 

 
8. As per the provision of section 72 of the Act, the facility of making nomination is available for the 

members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their 

nominations are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. The said form can 

be downloaded from the Company’s website www.triindialtd.com Members are requested to 

submit the said form to their DP in case the shares are held in electronic form and to MDPL in case 

the shares are held in physical form. 

 
9. Members holding Physical form, in more than one folio are requested to send the Company or 

MDPL, the details of such folio together with the share certificates for consolidating their holdings  

  in one folio. A consolidated share certificate will be issued to such members after making requisite   

changes. 

 
10. In case Joint Holders attending the AGM, The Members whose name appears as the first holder in 

the order of names as per register of members of the Company will be entitled to vote. 

 
11. Members seeking any information with regard to accounts, are requested to write to the Company 

at an early date, so as to enable the management to keep the information ready at the AGM. 

http://www.triindialtd.com/
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12. Notice of the AGM along with the Annual report 2019-20 is being sent by electronic mode to those 

whose email address are registered with the Company/Depositories, unless any member has 

requested for a physical copy of the same. For members who have not yet registered their email 

address, physical copies are being sent by the permitted mode. Members may note that notice and 

Annual report 2019-20 will also be available on the Company’s website www.triindia.com /Annual 

Report 201-9-20 and on the website NSDL https://www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 
13.  All Members are requested to physically present at the meeting in person or by proxy to attend 

the 36th Annual general Meeting of the Company. 

 
14. The Investor may contact the Company Secretary for redressal of their grievances/queries. For 

this purpose they may either to it at the Registered office or e-mail their grievances/queries to the 

Company Secretary at the following e-mail address : triindialts@gmail.com. 

 
 

15. Voting through electronic means 

 
i. In compliance with the Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended by the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide members facility 

to exercise their right to vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM ) by electronic means and the 

business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the 

Members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-

voting”) will be provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL), on all resolution set 

forth in this Notice. The instructions for e-voting are given herein below: 

 

ii. The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Anurag Fatehpuria, Practicing Company Secretary 

(Membership No: 34471, COP No. 12855) as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting at the AGM 

and remote evoting process in fair and transparent manner. 

 

iii. The facility for voting either through electronic voting system or poll paper, shall also be made 

available at the AGM and the members attending the AGM, who have not already cast their vote by 

remote e-voting, may exercise their right to vote at the AGM. 

 

iv. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM, may also attend the 

AGM but shall not be entitles to cast their vote again. 

 
v. A member can vote either by remote e-voting or at the AGM. In case a member votes by both the 

mode then vote cast through remote e-voting shall prevail and the vote cast at the AGM shall be 

considered invalid. 

 
The procedure to login to e-Voting website consists of two steps as detailed hereunder: 
 

  Step 1 : Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system 
 

1. Visit the e-voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/either on a personal computer or on a mobile. 
 

2. Once the home page of e-voting system is launched, click on the icon” Login” which is available 
under ‘Shareholders’ section. 
 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your password and a verification code 
as shown on the screen. Alternatively, id you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can 
log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you login to NSDL 
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-voting and you can proceed to step 2 i.e. cast 
your vote electronically. 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/either
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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4. Your user ID details are given below: 
 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL/CDSL) or Physical 

Your Used ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in Demat 
account with NSDL 

8 Characters DP ID is followed by 8 
Digit Client ID 

For example, if your DP Id is     
IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** 
then your user ID is 
IN300***12****** 

b) For Members who hold shares in Demat 
account with CDSL 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
For example, if your Beneficiary Id is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical form EVEN Number followed by Folio 
Number registered with the 
Company 
For example, if EVEN is 101456 and 
folio number is 001*** then User ID 
is 101456001*** 

 

5. Your password details are given below:  
 

 
a) If you are already registered for e-voting , then you can use your existing password to login and cast 

your vote. 
 

b) If you are using NSDL e-voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the “Initial 
password” which was communicated to you by NSDL. Once you retrieve your “ Initial password” 
you need to enter the “initial password” and the system will force you to change your password. 
 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is 

communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. 

Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the 

.pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio 

number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial 

password’ 

ii) If your email ID is not registered, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your postal 

address. 

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “initial password” or have forgotten your 
password: 
 

a) Click on “ Forgot User details/password? (if you are holding shares in your demat account with 
NSDL or CDSL)option available on https://www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
 

b) “Physical User Reset password? (if you are holding shares in physical mode)option available on 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com 

 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name 
and your registered address. 
 

7. After entering your password, click on Agree to terms and conditions” by selecting on the check 
box. 
 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in


                                                                                             2019-2020 

 
9. After you click on the “ Login” button, Home page of e-voting will open. 

 
 

  Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 
 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-voting. Click on e-voting. 
Then, click on Active Voting Cycle. 
 

2. After click on Active voting cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are 
holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status. 

 
3. Select “EVEN” of the Company. 

 
4. Now you are ready for e-voting as the voting page opens. 

 
5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of 

shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 
prompted. 

 
6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

 
7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 
 
8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolutions, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 
General Guidelines for Shareholders 
 
 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned 

copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested 

specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the 

Scrutinizer by e-mail af2011@rediffmail.com to with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost 
care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five 
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through 
the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password 
 

3. In case of any queries, you may refer to the FAQs for shareholders and e-voting user manual for 

shareholders available at the download section of https://www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free 

no: 1800-222-990 or send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

 
Other Instructions: 

i. The e-voting period commences on Sunday, December 20, 2020 (9.00 am) and ends on Tuesday, 

December 22, 2020 (5.00 pm). During this period, members holding shares either in Physical form or in 

dematerialised form, as on Wednesday, December 16th , 2020 i.e Cut off date, may cast their vote 

electronically. The e-voting module shall also be disabled for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a 

resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or 

cast the vote again. 

ii. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of 
the Company as on the cut-off date. A person whose name is recorded in the register of members or in 
the register of beneficial owner maintained by the depositories as on the cut off date only shall be 
entitled to avail the facility of voting, either through remote e-voting or voting at the AGM through 
electronic voting system or poll paper. 

mailto:af2011@rediffmail.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in


                                                                                             2019-2020 

 
 

iii. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the company after dispatch of 
the Notice and holding shares as of cut-off date, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a 
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in. However, if he/she is already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting 
then he/she can use his/her existing User ID and password for casting the votes. 

 
 

iv.  The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at 
the Meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two 
witness not in the employment of the Company and make, not later than 48 hours of conclusion of the 
AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the 
Chairman or a person authorised by him in writing, who shall countersign the same. 
 
 
 

v. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the Company’s website 
www.triindialtd.com and on the website NSDL https://www.evoting.nsdl.com immediately. The 
Company shall simultaneously forward the results Metropolitan Stock Exchange Limited (MCX-SX), 
where the shares of the company are listed. The results shall also be displayed on the Notice Board at the 
registered office of the Company. 

 
 
                                                                                                                  By Order of the Board of Directors 
 

 Neha Singh 
 (Company Secretary & Compliance Officer) 
 

   Kolkata, November 13, 2020 
     
     Registered Address: 
     23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 
     3rd Floor, 
     Kolkata-700013                                                                                                             
 

mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
http://www.triindialtd.com/
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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      EXPLANATORY STATEMENT U/S 102 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENTU/S 102 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 

As required under section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013(“Act”) the following explanatory 
statement sets out all material facts relating to business mentioned under the Item No. 3 to 
Item. No. 5  of the accompanying Notice: 

Item No. 3:   

The members of the Company at the 35th Annual general Meeting held on 27th September, 
2019 has re-appointed  M/s. R Jain & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (FRN NO.009988C), 
as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the term of next five years till the conclusion of   
40th  Annual General Meeting.  

M/s. R jain & Associates, Chartered Accountants, has tender their resignation as the statutory 
Auditor of the company, expressing their inability due to pre-occupation in other 
assignments, resulting in a casual vacancy in the office of the Auditors of the company w.e.f 
6th November, 2020 as per section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2018. 

In accordance with the aforesaid provision of the act, the casual vacancy caused by the 
resignation of the statutory Auditors shall be filed by the Board within a period of thirty days 
and such appointment shall also be approved by the members of the company within three 
months of the recommendations of the Board. 

Accordingly based on the recommendations of Audit Committee and confirmation received 
from M/s. Agrawal & Mantri, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 018075C) on their eligibility, the 
Board recommends to the members for the appointment of M/s Agrawal & Mantri, Chartered 
Accountants as the statutory Auditors of the company: 

1. To fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. R Jain & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants to hold office of the Statutory Auditors upto conclusion of this Annual 
General Meeting, and 

2. For a period of five years, from the conclusion of 36th Annual General Meeting till the 
conclusion of 41st Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

 

Item No. 4:   

The Board had on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, 
appointed Mrs. Aruna Giri (DIN:08771279) as an Additional Director (Non-Executive and 
Independent) of the Company w.e.f June 24, 2020, pursuant to Section 161 of the companies 
Act, 2013 she is holding office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting. 

In terms of provision of section 149,152, Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act,2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of 
Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulations 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), it is proposed to 
appoint her as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a period of five 
consecutive years from June 24, 2020 upto June 23, 2025 (both days inclusive). She shall not 
be liable to retire by rotation during this period. 

In terms of provisions of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013, she has submitted a 
declaration that she is not disqualified from being appoint as a Director of the Company 
along with her consent to act as such. 

She has also submitted a declaration about her meeting the criteria of independence as 
stipulated under section 149(6) of the companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of 
Listing Regulations. In the opinion of the Board, she fulfills the condition specified in the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder for her appointment as an Independent 
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Director of the company. 

 

The Board considers her continued association as an Independent Director to be of immense 
benefit to the Company. Accordingly the Board recommends the ordinary Resolutions set out 
at Item No.4 for the approval of the Members. 

None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives are, in any 
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No.4. 
of the Notice. 

 

Item No 5:   

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152, Schedule IV and any other 
applicable provisions of the companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures 
Requirements) Regulations, Mr. Rajendra Kumar Jain (DIN: 07045731),who was appointed as an 
Independent Director and who holds office as an Independent Director upto March 10, 2021 and 
being eligible, be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not 
liable to retire by rotation and to hold the office of the Independent Director for the Second term 
for a period of 5 (Five) consecutive years i.e, from March 11, 2021 to March 10, 2026. 
 
Mr. Rajendra Kumar Jain , has confirmed that he is not disqualified in terms of Section 164 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and has given his consent to act as a director of the company. Further, the 
company has receives a declaration from Mr. Rajendra Kumar Jain that he meets the criteria of 
Independence as prescribed both under sub-section (6) of section 149 of the Act and under SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements). In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Rajendra 
Kumar Jain fulfills the conditions for his re-appointment as an Independent Director as specified 
in the Act and Listing Regulations. 

Except the appointee, None of the Directors or Key managerial; Personnel of the company or 
their relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this 
resolution. 

                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                 By Order of the Board of Directors 
                           
                                                                                                                 Sd/- 
  

                                                                                                                 Neha Singh 
 (Company Secretary & Compliance Officer) 
 

   Kolkata, November 13, 2020 
     
     Registered Address: 
     23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 
     3rd Floor, 
     Kolkata-700013                                                                                                             
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PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR BEING RE-APPOINTED 

 
 

Name of the Director MR. PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 

DIN 01004493 

Designation NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

Date of Birth 26/07/1947 

Date of Appointment 22/03/2004 

Qualifications BA  GRADUATE 

Name of the other Company in which he 
holds directorship 

 RANCHI HANDLOOM PRIVATE LIMITED 
 

Name of the other Companies in which he 
holds chairman/ 

Membership of Committees of Boards 

NONE 

Relationship with other Directors NONE 

 
 
 
 
Dated: 13th November, 2020 

 

Registered Office:                                                                                 By order of the Board of Director 

23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,                                                                 Sd/- 
Kolkata-700013                                                                                      Neha Singh 
West Bengal                        (Company Secretary & Compliance Officer) 
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

To, 

The Members, 
 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 36th Annual Report on the business and operations of the 

Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020. 

 

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY. 
 

Your Board is pleased to present the highlights of the Standalone& Consolidated financial 

statement of your company for the financial year 2019–20 and 2018–19 as under: 

 

 STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED 

Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019 2019-2020  2018-2019 

Profit Before Interest & Depreciation. -6,20,550.00 -2,33,367.9 -6,20,550.00 -2,33,367.90 

Less : Depreciation & Amortization 55,85.00 8,621.00 55,85.00 8,621.00 

Less : Finance Cost 655.97 19,04.53 655.97 1,904.53 

Profit Before Tax -6,26,790.97 -2,43,893.43 -6,26,790.97 -2,43,893.43 

Provision For Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Amount Transferred to Reserves -6,26,790.97 -2,43,893.43  -2,43,893.43 

Transfer to contingent provisions against standard 

assets 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Share of Profit of Associates - - 3,31,274.00 2,41,188.00 

Profit & Loss for the year -6,26,790.97 -2,43,893.43 -2,95,516.97 -2,705.43 

Balance as per last balance sheet -21,71,170.83 -19,27,277.40 4,27,717.17 4,30,422.60 

Surplus carried to balance sheet -6,26,790.97 -2,43,893.43 -2,955,16.97 -2705.43 

 

2. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR / STATE OF   
COMPANY'S AFFAIR 

The profit of the company (PAT) for the year under review is Rs. (6,26,790.97 /-) as against profit of 
Rs  (2, 43,893.43 /-) in the previous year. 

 

3. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 

Your Directors are please to inform you that there was no change in the nature of business of your 
Company during the Financial Year under review. 

 

4. DIVIDEND 

Your Directors decided and declare to plough back the profits for the year under review into the 
growth opportunities which shall create value for the shareholders and therefore does not 
recommend any dividend for the year under review. 

 

5. RESERVES 

Your company has not transferred any amount to the reserves of the company. 
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6. CHANGE OF NAME 

Your company’s name is TRIDENT INDIA  LIMITED and there is no change in its name during the year 
under review. 

7. SHARE CAPITAL 
 

The paid up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2020 was 99,60,000.- . Your 
Directors further ensures that during the year under review your company has not bought back 
any of its securities or issued any Sweat Equity Shares or issued any Bonus Shares or provided any 
Stock Option Scheme to the employees. 

 

8. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 

a) Retire by rotation. 

Mr.. Prakash Chand Sethi  (DIN : 01004493), who retire by rotation at the ensuing 
general meeting pursuant to section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and being 
eligible offer herself for re-appointment. Your Director recommends his re- 
appointment. The details are given in Annexure I forming part of the Board Report. 

b) Resignation of Director 

Mrs. Smita Murarka (DIN: 02564952) has resigned from the post of (Non-Executive 
Independent Director) w.e.f 23rd July, 2019. 

c) Retirement of Director 

Mrs. Rinku Adhikary (DIN: 07140015) has retired from the post of (Non-Executive 
Independent Director) w.e.f 25th March, 2020 

d) Appointment of Independent Director 

Mrs. Aruna Giri (DIN: 08771279) was appointed as an Additional Non-Executive 
Independent Director on the Board w.e.f 24th June, 2020. It is proposed to appoint 
her as an Independent Director for a period of 5(Five) years subject to approval of 
the Shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

e) Re-appointment of Independent Director 

Mr. Rajendra Kumar Jain (DIN: 07045731) was re-appointed as an Independent 
Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation and to hold the office of the 
Independent Director for the Second term for a period of 5 (Five) consecutive years 
i.e, from from March 11, 2021 to March 10, 2026. 

9. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

Your Company has received declaration from all the Independent Directors of the company, pursuant 
to the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 stating that they meet the criteria of 
Independence as laid down under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

10. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

Your Directors ensures that none of the employees of your company is in receipt of salary and / or 
remuneration in excess of the threshold limit, pursuant to the provisions of Rule 2 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 
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11. MEETING 

a) Board Meetings 
A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. During the 
Financial Year 2019 – 20 Seven (7) Board Meetings were held, the dates  of the meeting 
being 23/04/2019, 21/05/2019, 23/07/2019, 08/08/2019, 14/08/2019, 14/11/2019, and 
14/02/2020, and. The intervening gap between any two meetings held during the year was 
not more than one hundred and twenty days. 

b) Audit Committee Meeting 

A calendar of Audit Committee Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the 
Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 2019– 20 four (4) Meeting of the 
Committee was held, the date of the meetings was 21/05/2019, 08/08/2019, 14/11/2019 
and 14/02/2020. 

 

c) Nomination & Remuneration Committee. 

A calendar of Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting is prepared and circulated 
in advance to the Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 2019 – 20 four (4) 
meeting of the Committee was held, the date of the meeting was 29.04.2019, 19.08.2019, 
29.11.2019 and 11.03.2020. 

d) Shareholders Grievance Committee Meeting. 

A calendar of Shareholders Grievance Committee Meeting is prepared  and  circulated in 
advance to the Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 2019–20 four (4) 
meeting of the Committee was held,  the date  of  the meeting were 25.04.2019, 30.07.2019, 
27.11.2019 and 11.03.2020. 

e) Risk Management Committee Meeting. 

A calendar of Risk Management Committee Meeting is prepared  and  circulated in advance 
to the Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 2019–20 four (4) meeting of the 
Committee was held,  the date  of  the meeting were 30.04.2019, 30.07.2019, 27.11.2019 and 
11.03.2020 

12. COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITEES. 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Board of the company is headed by Mr. Vijay Kumar Jain of the company, an eminent person of 
high credentials and of considerable professional experience who actively contributed in the 
deliberation of the Board. As on close of business hours of March 31, 2020 the Board comprised of five 
directors as mentioned below: 

 

Sl. No Name DIN Category Designation 

1. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN    01376813 Executive Managing 
Director 

2. PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 
01004493 

Non Executive Director 

3. RINKU ADHIKARY 
07140015 

Non executive Independent 
Director 

4. SUBODH KUMAR JAIN 
02564952 

Non Executive Independent 
Director 

5. SMITA MURARKA * 
07448865 

Non Executive Independent 
Director 

    *Mrs. Smita Murarka (DIN: 07448865) was present in the meeting held till  dated 23.07.2020, she 
resigned   w.e.f 23.07.2020. 
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 Audit Committee 

The chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company constituted under Section 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 by the Board is headed by the Ms. Rinku Adhikary, Independent 
Director of the company. She is an eminent lady of high credentials and of considerable 
professional experience. As on close of business hours of March 31, 2019 the Board of Audit 
Committee comprised of four directors  as  mentioned  below. 

 

SL.NO NAME DIN DESIGNATION 

1. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 01376813 Managing Director 

2. RAJENDRA KUMAR JAIN 07045731 Independent Director 

3. RINKU ADHIKARY 07140015 Independent Director 

4. SMITA MURARKA* 07448865 Independent Director 

* Mrs. Smita Murarka (DIN: 07448865) was present in the meeting held till  dated 23.07.2020, she 
resigned   w.e.f 23.07.2020 

 NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company constituted 
under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Board is headed by Ms. Rinku 
Adhikary(DIN: 07140015) Independent Director of the company. She is an eminent lady of 
high credentials and of considerable professional experience. As on close of business hours of 
March 31, 2019, the Board of Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprised  of four 
directors as mentioned below. 

 
 

Sl. No. Name DIN Designation 

1. PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 01004493 Non Executive Director 

2. RAJENDRA  KUMAR JAIN 07045731 Independent Director 

3. RINKU ADHIKARY 07140015 Independent Director 

4. SMITA MURARKA 07448865 Independent Director 

* Mrs. Smita Murarka (DIN: 07448865) was present in the meeting held till  dated 23.07.2020, she 
resigned   w.e.f 23.07.2020 

 SHAREHOLDERS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE 

This committee was headed by Ms. Rinku Adhikary (07140015), Independent  Director of the 
company. She is an eminent person of high credentials and of considerable professional 
experience. As on close of business hours of March 31, 2019 the Board of Shareholders 
Grievance Committee comprised of four  directors as mentioned below. 

 
 

Sl. no Name DIN Designation 

1. PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 07448865 Non Executive Director  

2. RAJENDRA  KUMAR JAIN 07045731 Independent Director 

3. RINKU ADHIKARY 07140015 Independent Director 

4. SMITA MURARKA 07448865 Independent Director 
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* Mrs. Smita Murarka (DIN: 07448865) was present in the meeting held till  dated 23.07.2020, she   
resigned   w.e.f 23.07.2020 

 RISK MANAGEMENT  COMMITTEE 

The chairman of the risk Management Committee of the Company is headed by Ms. Rinku 
Adhikary(DIN: 07140015) Independent Director of the company. She is an eminent lady of 
high credentials and of considerable professional experience. As on close of business hours of 
March 31, 2019, the Board of Risk Management Committee  comprised  of five directors as 
mentioned below. 

 
 

Sl. No. Name DIN Designation 

1. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 01376813 Managing Director 

2. PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 07448865 Non Executive Director 

3. RAJENDRA  KUMAR JAIN 07045731 Independent Director 

4. 
 RINKU ADHIKARY 07140015 Independent Director 

5. 
SMITA MURARKA 07448865 Independent Director 

 

* Mrs. Smita Murarka (DIN: 07448865) was present in the meeting held till  dated 23.07.2020, she   
resigned   w.e.f 23.07.2020 

 
 

13. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES / ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there 
under, if any, the statement containing the salient feature of the financial statement of a company's 
subsidiary or subsidiaries, associate company or companies  and joint venture or ventures as 
forming part of this report. Your Director is please to inform you that as on the close of the 31st 
March, 2020 your company has only one associate company named M Nirmal Kumar Private 
Limited and ensures that there is no subsidiary or subsidiaries and Joint Venture  or Ventures.  
The salient feature of the financial statement is annexed herewith and marked as Annexure II. 

 
14. VIGIL MACHANISM AND WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

 

Your directors are pleased to inform you that the company has adopted a vigil mechanism which 
comprises whistle blower policy for directors,  employees,  and vendors of the company. This 
policy provides a formal mechanism for directors employees and vendors to approach the 
chairman of Audit committee  to  report  concerns about unethical, actual or suspected fraud or 
violation of company code of conduct and thereby ensuring that activities of the company are 
conducted in a fair and transparent manner. The policy is also available at the company website. 

 

15. STATUTORY AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT 
 
In accordance with the provision of   section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Rules made thereunder, M/s R Jain & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 009988C) 

was re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company at the 35th Annual General 

Meeting of the Company held on 27th September, 2019 for a term of Five years till the 

conclusion of 40th   Annual General Meeting. However, M/s R Jain & Associates, Chartered 

Accountants, has tender their resignation as the Statutory auditors of the Company 

expressing their inability due to pre-occupation in other assignments resulting in a casual 

vacancy in the office of the Auditors of the Company w.e.f 6th November, 2020 as per 

section 139(8) of the companies Act, 2013. 
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1. To fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. R Jain & Associates, 

Chartered Accountants to hold office of the Statutory Auditors upto conclusion of 
this Annual General Meeting, and 

2. For a period of Five years, from the conclusion of 36th Annual General Meeting till the 
conclusion of 41ST  Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

 
M/s Agrawal & Mantri , Chartered Accountants has confirmed their eligibility to act as the 

Statutory Auditors of the Company. 

M/s R Jain & Associates, Chartered Accountants have completed the Statutory Audit for 

period 2019-20 and submitted their Auditors Report to the Shareholders, which does not 

contain any qualifications or adverse remark. The observations made in Auditors Report 

read together with relevant notes thereon are self-explanatory and hence do not call for 

any further comments under section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

16. SCRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
 

Your Directors has appointed Ms. Anjali Mishra, a practicing Company Secretary, as Secretarial 
Auditor pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Person) Rules, 2014, to undertake the 
secretarial audit of the company for the financial year 2019 – 20. The Secretarial Audit Report in 
form MR 3 is given as Annexure III forming part of this report. 

 

The Secretarial Auditors' Report for the financial year 2019-20 does not contain any qualification, 
reservation or adverse remark. Notes to Accounts and Auditors remark in their report are self - 
explanatory and do not call for further comments. 

 
 
17. INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROL 

 

The Company continues to engage M/s Udai Pathak & Co, Chartered Accountants (Membership No: 
420760) as its Internal Auditor. During the year, the Company continued to implement their 
suggestions and recommendations to improve the control environment. Their scope of work 
includes review of processes for safeguarding the assets of the Company, review of operational 
efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and assessing the internal control strengths in 
all areas. Internal Auditors findings are discussed with the process owners and suitable corrective 
actions taken as per the directions of Audit Committee on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency in 
operations. 

 
 

18. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL (IFC) SYSTEM AND ADEQUECY. 
 

The Board of Directors of the company is responsible for ensuring the IFC have been laid down in 
the company and that such control are adequate and operating effectively. Your directors ensure 
final IFC framework has been laid down in your company and it is commensurate with the size 
scale and complex of its operation. 

 
19. EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN. 

 

Your company, pursuant to the provisions of section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 
12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, has given in Annexure IV 
an extract of Annual Return as forming part of this report. The extract of annual return is given in 
MGT 9. 

 
 

20. MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS 
 

Your Director ensures that no material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial 
year of the Company to which the balance sheet relates and the date of the report that affecting the 
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financial position of the company. 

 
 

21. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS 
 

There were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals 

during the year impacting the going concern status of the company and its future business and 

operations. 

22. DEPOSITS 
 

Your Company has not accepted any Deposits from public within the meaning section 73 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the year 
under review. 

 
23. DISCLOSURE OF SEXSUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE 

 

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act “The Sexual Harassment 
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013” has been notified with 
effect from 9th December, 2013. As per section 4 read with  section 6 of the act applies to 
companies having 10 employees or more and such companies shall be required to constitute 
internal complaint committee. 

 
Your Directors are pleased to inform you that as the number of employees in your company is 
below the threshold limit, hence, it is not required to constitute such committee. 

 
Your directors are also pleased to inform you that there is no such case has  been  reported during 
the year under review. 

 
 

24. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION. 
 

Your directors are also pleased to inform you that your company has not made any investment 
through more than two layers of investment companies during the year under review 

 
25. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company has formed a Risk Management Committee for 
identification, evaluation and mitigation of External and Internal Material Risk. The Committee 
shall establish a framework for the Company’s risk management process and to ensure its 
implementation. The Committee shall periodically review the risk management process and 
practices of the Company and establish procedure to mitigate risks on a continuing basis. 

 
26. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES. 

 

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm’s length 
basis and were in the ordinary course of the Business. There were no material related party 
transactions made by the Company with promoters, directors, key managerial Personnel or other 
designated person which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. 

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related 
parties including certain arm's length transactions thereto shall be disclosed in AOC 2. The details 
are annexed herewith and marked as Annexure V 

 
 

27. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 

Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance 
and adhere to the corporate governance requirements set out by SEBI. Your Company 
has also implemented several best corporate governance practices as prevalent globally. 
The Company Corporate governance ensuring transparency, accountability, integrating 
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in all its relations with all the stakeholders (i.e. Investors, Suppliers, Shareholders, 
Customers, Government) with a view to increase the value of all of them. 

 
28. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO. 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 the details of conservation of 
energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as follows: 

 
 

Conservation of energy  NIL 
Technology absorption  NIL 
Foreign exchange earnings and 
Outgoing 

 NIL 

 
 
 
29. HUMAN RESOURCES 

 

Your Company treats its “Human Resources” as one of its most important assets. Your Company 
continuously invests in attraction, retention and development of talent on an ongoing basis. A 
number of programs that provide focused people attention  are  currently underway. Your 
Company thrust is on the promotion of talent internally through job rotation and job enlargement. 

 
 

30. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of  Directors,  to the best of their 
knowledge and ability, confirms that: 

 
a. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been 

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
 

b. They had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and  fair view of 
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of 
the company for that period; 

 
c. They had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for  safeguarding  the assets of the 
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 
d. They had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

 
 

They had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that 
such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
 
 
 
31. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND. 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Investor Education Protection Fund (IEPF) and the rules framed 
there under, your directors ensure that there was no unpaid/unclaimed dividend declared and 
paid last year, the provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply. 

 

32. LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES. 
 

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed in Metropolitan Stock Exchange Ltd. (MCX-
SX) & and necessary Listing Fees paid upto date. 
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33. IMPACT OF COVID-19  
  

M/s. Trident India Limited herein after called the Company has its registered office at 23, 
Ganesh Chandra Acenue3rd Floor, Kol-700013. The Company has an Associate M/s M. 
Nirmal Kumar Private Limited. With registered office at 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,3rd 
floor, Kolkata-700013 and Branch office at M.R. Market, Mahabir Chowk, Ranchi, 
Jharkhand-834001. Thus while preparing the consolidated financial Statement of M/s. 
Trident India Limited, the financial statement of both M/s M. Nirmal Kumar Private 
Limited for the year ended March 31, 2020 has to be considered.  

With the Worldwide advent of Corona Virus (COVID-19) the country was under the 
complete lockdown since 24th March, 2020 during which no physical 
movement/operation in respect of the above was possible. Further most of the employees 
of both M/s M. Nirmal Kumar Private Limited were infected with COVID-19. 

With the extreme paucity of employees, the preparation of the financial statement of both 
M/s M. Nirmal Kumar Private Limited for the could not be done in time year 31st March, 
2020 received major setback & resultantly the finalization of the books & Accounts of 
M/s. Trident India Limited also could not be done in time. Hence due to Non-audited 
results available to the Board and also due to lack of quorum the meeting could not be 
held on due timeline and the Board meeting delayed and held on 4th September, 2020 and 
approved the Standalone & Consolidated Financial Statement for the year 31st March, 
2020. 

 
34. COVID-19 RECOVERY CYCLE. 

 

This event was the black swan event & the recovery of the situation will have an impact 
on the performance of the company. We have been in this situation since March, 2020 and 
we are hopeful that all the actions of the Government related to the economic package 
and on the control of the Pandemic will be effective soon to bring the economy to its past 
glory. 

 
35. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

Your Board would like to record its appreciation for the co – operation and support received from 
its employees, shareholders and all other stakeholders. 

Your Board wishes to place on record its deep appreciation of the Independent Directors and Non 
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                                                                                                            For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors 
                                                    

   Sd/- 
   
 Vijay Kumar Jain) 

           (Chairman) 

Date: 04/09/2020 

Places: Kolkata 

 

Registered Office:  

       23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 
       3rd Floor 
       Kolkata-700013                                                                   
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     ANNEXURE – I 
 

PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR BEING RE-APPOINTED 
 

Name of the director MR. PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 

DIN 01004493 

Designation NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

Date of Birth 26/07/1947 

Date of Appointment 22/03/2004 

Qualifications BA  GRADUATE 

Name of the Company in which he holds 
directorship 

  RANCHI HANDLOOM PRIVATE LIMITED  
 

Name of the other Companies in which he 
holds chairman/ Membership of 
Committees of 
Boards 

NONE 

Relationship with other Directors NONE 

 

 

Dated: 13th November, 2020 

 

Registered Office:                                                                                 By order of the Board of Directors 

23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,                                                                 Sd/- 
Kolkata-700013                                                                                                  Neha Singh 
West Bengal                        (Company secretary & Compliance Officer) 
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ANNEXURE - II 

 
Statement containing salient features of the Financial Statement of subsidiaries associate 
Companies/Joint ventures. 

 
Part “A”: Subsidiaries – The Company has no Subsidy Company. 

 
Part “B” Associates – The Company has one associate, the details are below. 

 

Name of Associates M.  NIRMAL KUMAR PRIVATE LIMITED 

Latest audited balance Sheet date March 31, 2020 

Share of Associate held by the 

company on the year ended 

425640  No’s of Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each (44.91%) 

Number of shares No’s of Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 

Amount of Investments in 

Associates 

Rs. 32,57,400 

Description of how there is 
significant influence 

The Company holds more than 20% of equity share’s 

of the M Nirmal Kumar Private Limited 

Reason why the associate/joint 

venture is not consolidated 

Not Applicable 

Net worth attributable to 

Shareholding as per Latest Audited 

Balance Sheet 

Rs. 61,87,562 

Profit/Loss for the Yes, the profit for the period ended March 31, 

year ended March 2020has been considered in consolidation. 

31, 2020 i.e The consolidation has been done as per equity 

Considered in method. 

Consolidation  

ii.Not considered in  

Consolidation  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AOC – 1 



108/6, G. T. Road, Salkia, 4th Floor
Howrah-711106,

Mobile. 9833475411, 7980632039
E-mail: anzemsh24@gmail.com

Ref. No . Date .

Form No. MR-3
SECRET ARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2020
[Pursuant to section 204(J) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014}
To,
The Members,
TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
23 Ganesh Chandra Avenue 3rd Floor
Kolkata -700013
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by "TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED" (CIN:
L52110WB1985PLC196555) (hereinafter called "the Company"). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on 31 st March, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to
the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed, and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2020, according to the
provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder.

11. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made
thereunder.

111. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Byelaws framed thereunder.

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct" Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings; -Not applicable, since the company has not
transacted any overseas transaction during the year.

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (,SEBI Act'j» •.



a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992.

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable, since the company has not
raised share capital during the year)

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; Not applicable, since the
company has not issued shares as per (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 during the year;

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008.

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client.

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

I. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015(w.e.f. 01112/2015)

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

1. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries ofIndia.

11. The Listing Agreements entered by the Company with the Stock Exchange.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above and there are no non
compliances that have come to our knowledge.



I further report that, there were no action/events in pursuance of:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. However, compliances for
appointment of independent director are complied, further though the company has
appointed Women Director in their Board. There is no change in the composition of the
Board of Directors

During the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the
Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.

I1we further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations, and guidelines.

Signature:
.Anjali Mishra
ACS No.:- 52144
C P No.: 19195

Place: Kolkata
Date: 9.10.2020

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed herewith and forms
an integral part of this report. Due to Covid-19 Lockdown, I am not able to physically verify the
records, therefore we reply upon the information as provided by the Company electronically.
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ANNEXURE- IV 

 

 

FORM NO. MGT.9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2020 

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

 

 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

 

i) CIN: L52110WB1985PLC196555 

ii) Registration Date : 01/03/1985 

iii) Name of the Company: Trident India Limited 

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Non-Govt Company 

v) Address of the Registered office and contact details: 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, Kolkata – 700 013 

vi) Whether listed company Yes / No : Yes 

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent - Maheshwari  Datamatics Pvt Ltd, 23, 
R.N.Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor ,Kolkata – 700001 
 
 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

 

 All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:- 

 

Sl. No. Name and 
Description of 

main products/ 

services 

NIC Code of 
the Product/ 

service 

% to total 
turnover of the 

company 

1 Trading of Fabric, Yarn 1311 0 % 

2 Interest Income 6430 100.00% 

 

 

 

III.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES – 

 

 

Sl. 
N
o. 

Name And 
Address Of 

The 

Company 

CIN/GLN HOLDING
/ 

SUBSIDIA
RY/ASSOC

IATE 

% of shares held Applicable Section 

1 M.Nirmal 
Kumar Private 
Limited 

U17118WB1988
PTC043771 

Associate 44.91 % Section 2(6) 
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IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

 

i)  Category-wise Share Holding 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year 

No. of Shares held at the end of 
the year 

% Change 
during the 

year 

 Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

 

A. Promoters 

(1) Indian 

g) Individual/ 
HUF 

h) Central Govt 

i) State Govt (s) 

j) Bodies Corp.  

k) Banks/FI 

l) Any Other.. 

Sub-total (A) (1):- 

(2) Foreign 

542920 - 542920 54.51 542920 - 542920 54.51 NIL 

a) NRIs - 
Individuals 

b) Other - 
Individuals 

c) Bodies Corp. 

d) Banks / FI 

e) Any Other.... 

Sub-total (A) (2):- 

Total 
shareholding of 
Promoter (A) = 
(A)(1)+(A)( 2) 

         

B. Public 
Shareholding 

1. Institutions 

a) Mutual Funds 

b) Banks/FI 

c) Central Govt 

d) State Govt(s) 

e) Venture 
Capital Funds 

f) Insurance 
Companies 

g) FIIs 

h) Foreign 
Venture Capital 
Funds 

         

i) Others (specify) 

Sub-total (B)(1):- 

2. Non-
Institutions 

a) Bodies Corp. 

i) Indian 

ii) Overseas 

b) Individuals 

i) Individual 
shareholders 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

37500 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

37500 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3.77 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

37500 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

37500 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3.77 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NIL 
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Category of 

Shareholders 
No. of Shares held at the 

beginning of the year 
No. of Shares held at the end of 

the year 
% Change 
during the 

year 

 Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

 

holding nominal 
share capital 
uptoRs. 1 lakh 

ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs 1 
lakh 

c) Others 
(specify) 

 

BODY 
CORPORATE 

Sub-total (B)(2):- 

Total Public 
Shareholding (B) 
= (B)(1) + (B)(2) 

 
   
 
 
 

- 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

232080 

 

 

 

 

25000 

 

- 

 

 

 

 

 

158500 

 

 

 

 

 

 25000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

390580 

 

 

 

 

2.51 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

39.21 

 

 

 

 

- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

232080 

 

 

 

 

25000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

158500 

 

 

 

 

25000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

390580 

 

 

 

 

2.51 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

39.21 

 

 

 

 

 

NIL 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NIL 

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs 

         

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

775000 221000 996000 100 775000 221000 996000 100 NIL 

 

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

 

SlN 
o. 

Shareholder's 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year 

Share holding at the end of the 
year 

 

  No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

%of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total 
shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

%of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total 
shares 

% 
change 
in share 
holding 
during 
the year 

1 Nirmal 
Kumar Jain 
HUF 

391120 39.27 0.00 391120 39.27 0.00 0.00 

2 Chandrakala 
Jain 

61000 6.12 0.00 61000 6.12 0.00 0.00 

3 Santosh 
Kumar Jain 

30500 3.06 0.00 30500 3.06 0.00 0.00 

4 Kiran Devi 
Jain 

30300 3.04 0.00 30300 3.04 0.00 0.00 

5 Vijay Kumar 
Jain 

30000 3.01 0.00 30000 3.01 0.00 0.00 

 Total 542920 54.51 0.00 542920 54.51 0.00 0.00 
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iii)  Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 

Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

  No. of shares % of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

 At the beginning of the year NO CHANGE 

 Date wise Increase/ 
Decrease in Promoters Share 
holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. 
allotment/transfer/bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 

    

 At the End of the year     

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs 

        and ADRs): 

 

Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

 For Each of the 
Top 10 

Shareholders 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

ASWIN TRADING PVT LTD 

1. At the beginning 
of the year 

27000 2.71 27000 2.71 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

27000 2.71 27000 2.71 

M. L. JAIN (HUF) 

2. At the beginning 
of the year 

25000 2.51 25000 2.51 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 

during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 

- - - - 
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Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

 For Each of the 
Top 10 

Shareholders 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

25000 2.51 25000 2.51 

GLOBE STOCKS AND SECURITIES LTD. 

3. At the beginning 
of the year 

20000 2.00 20000 2.00 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 

during the year) 

20000 2.00 20000 2.00 

IDEAL MOTOR FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED 

4. At the beginning 
of the year 

20000 2.00 20000 2.00 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

20000 2.00 20000 2.00 

 

B L IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED 

5. 

 

At the beginning 
of the year 

20000 2.00 20000 2.00 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 

- - - - 
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Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

 For Each of the 
Top 10 

Shareholders 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 

during the year) 

20000 2.00 20000 2.00 

KARIKISH VYAPAAR PRIVATE LIMITED 

6. At the beginning 
of the year 

18000 1.80 18000 1.80 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

18000 1.80 18000 1.80 

PICHU SLEEPWEAR PVT LTD 

7. At the beginning 
of the year 

17000 1.70 17000 1.70 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 

during the year) 

17000 1.70 17000 1.70 
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Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

 For Each of the 
Top 10 

Shareholders 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

BINAVADINI PRINTING & ALLIED WORKS PVT LTD 

8. At the beginning 
of the year 

15000 1.50 15000 1.50 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

15000 1.50 15000 1.50 

BOSKI DISTRIBUTORS PVT LTD 

9. At the beginning 
of the year 

15000 1.50 15000 1.50 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 

equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

15000 1.50 15000 1.50 

 

PNC CAPITAL TRUST LTD. 

10. At the beginning 
of the year 

15000 1.50 15000 1.50 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 
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Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

 For Each of the 
Top 10 

Shareholders 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

15000 1.50 15000 1.50 

      

 

 

(v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during the 
year 

 For Each of the 
Directors and 
KMP 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 

 At the 

beginning of 
the year 

30000 3.01 30000 3.01 

 Date wise 
Increase / 
Decrease in 
Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase / 
decrease (e.g. 

allotment / 
transfer / 
bonus/ sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of 
the year 

30000 3.01 30000 3.01 

 

PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 

 At the 

beginning of 
the year 

5000 0.50 5000 0.50 

 Date wise 
Increase / 
Decrease in 
Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase / 
decrease (e.g. 

allotment / 
transfer / 
bonus/ sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 
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Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during the 
year 

 At the End of 
the year 

5000 0.50 5000 0.50 

    

           V. INDEBTEDNESS : NIL 

 

 Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

 Secured Loans 

excluding 

deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits Total 

Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of 
the financial year 

i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not paid 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

    

Total (i+ii+iii)     

Change in Indebtedness during 
the financial year 

• Addition 

• Reduction 

    

Net Change     

Indebtedness at the end of the 
financial year 

i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not paid 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

    

Total (i+ii+iii)     

       

            VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL : NIL 

A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total 
Amount 

  …… …… …… ……  

1. Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained 
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 

     

2. Stock Option      

3. Sweat Equity      

4. Commission 

- as % of profit 

- others, specify... 

     

5. Others, please specify      

 Total (A)      

 Ceiling as per the Act      

       

 

B.  Remuneration to other directors: NIL 

Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total 
Amount 
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Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total 

Amount 

  …… …… …… ……  

 3. Independent Directors      

 • Fee for attending board committee 
meetings 

• Commission 

• Others, please specify 

     

 Total (1)      

 4. Other Non-Executive Directors      

 • Fee for attending board committee 
meetings 

• Commission 

• Others, please specify 

     

 Total (2)      

 Total (B) = (1 + 2)      

 Total Managerial Remuneration      

 Overall Ceiling as per the Act      

       

 

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD : NIL 

 

Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel 

  CEO Company 
Secretary 

CFO Total 

1. Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 
17(1) of the Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 
17(2) Income-tax Act, 
1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary 
under section 17(3) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

    

2. Stock Option     

3. Sweat Equity     

4. Commission 

-  as % of profit 

-  others, specify... 

    

5. Others, please specify     

 Total     

 

VII.  PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL 

 

Type Section of the 
Companies 

Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of 
Penalty/ 

Punishment/ 
Compounding 
fees imposed 

Authority 
[RD/NCLT/

COURT] 

Appeal 
made, if any 

(give 
Details) 

A. COMPANY  

Penalty      

Punishment      

Compounding      
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ANNEXURE - V 
 

Particulars of contracts/arrangements made with related parties (pursuant to   Clause (h) of 
sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules 2014 

AOC (2) 

The form pertains to the disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements/transactions entered 
into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 189 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto. 

 
Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis. 

 
The contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended March 31, 2020 

which were not at arm's length basis is NIL. 

Details of contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis. 
 

The details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis for the year 
ended March 31, 2020 is NIL 

 
 

B. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES; 31-March 2020 31-March 2019 

Interest Received 

M Nirmal Kumar Pvt Ltd. 3,31,853.00 3,75,347.00 

Loan Refunded 

M Nirmal Kumar Pvt Ltd. 6,25,000.00 8,12,563.50 

   

C. BALANCE OUTSTANDING AT THE YEAR END   

Investment in equity share 

M Nirmal Kumar Pvt Ltd. 32,57,400.00 32,57,400.00 

Loan Given 

M Nirmal Kumar Pvt Ltd. 34,63,767.18 38,42,499.18 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 
  Industrial Structure and Development: 
 
The Company has been established with the objective of investing in shares, properties, bonds and other 
securities and financing industrial enterprises in India looking the vast potential of industrial development 
in the country, their exists very good opportunity for good and productive Investment in the country. Apart 
from this, the Company is also engaged in the business of trading in fabrics and yarn. The vision of the 
company is to achieve a steady growth by adapting the changing environment. The Company have 
diversified fields of working area and with the co operation of our team of experts of professional we are 
heading toward achieving more of diversification. 

 
  Outlook: 
The Company is confident in spite of the possible recessionary conditions in the industry it will  perform 
better in view better of the strong fundamental of the Indian Companies and hope to improve its financial 
situation. 
 
 
Internal Control System and their adequacy: 
 
The Company has adequate internal control system to ensure operational efficiency, protection and 
conservation of resources, accuracy and promptness in financial reporting and compliance of law and 
regulations. The Internal Control system is supported by internal audit process, The Internal auditor 
reviews ensures that the audit observations are acted upon. The Audit Committee of the Board reviews the 
Internal Audit Reports and the adequacy and effectiveness of Internal Controls. 
 
 
Human Resources: 
 
The relationship with employees continues to be cordial. The company recognizes the importance and 
contribution of its employees for its growth and development and constantly endeavors to train nurture 
and groom its people. The company put emphasis on attracting and retaining the right talent. The Company 
places emphasis on training and development of employees at all levels and has introduced method and 
practices for Human Resources Development. 

 
  Cautionary Statement: 
 
Statement in this Management Discussion Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, projections, 
estimates and expectations may be forward looking statement within the meaning of applicable laws and 
regulations. Actual results might differ materially from those either expressed or implied. 
 

 
For and Behalf of the Board Of Directors 

  Sd/- 
   Vijay Kumar Jain 

Place: Kolkata                                     (Director) 
Date: 04/09/2020 

         
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                                             2019-2020 

 
CEO & CFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD REPORT 

 
To 
The Board of Directors 
M/s Trident India Limited 
 
We, Managing Director & CFO responsible for the finance function certify that: 
 

a) We have received the financial statement & cash flow statement for the year 31st March, 2020 
and to the best of our knowledge and belief. 

i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 
contain statements that might be misleading. 

ii)  This statement together present true & fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance 
with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws & regulations. 

 
b) To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into the company during the 

year end 31st March, 2020 are fraudulent, illegal; or violative of the company’s code of conduct. 
 

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 
reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control system pertaining to 
financial reporting. Deficiency in the design and operation of such nternal controls, if any, of 
which we are aware have been disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee and steps 
have been taken to rectify this deficiencies. 

 
d) i) There has not been any significant change in internal control over financial reporting during 

the year under reference. 
 

ii) There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the year requiring 
disclosure in the notes of the financial statements; and 
 

iii)We are not aware of any instance during the year significant fraud with involvement therein  
of the management or any employees having a significant role in the company’s internal control 
system over financial reporting. 
 
Yours Sincerely 
 
SD/-        SD/- 
 
Sobhan Kumar Roy      Vijay Kumar Jain 
Chief Financial Officer      Managing Director 
 
 
Place: Kolkata 
Date: 04/09/2020 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OT TRIDENT I}'DIA LIMTTEI)

Report on the Audit ofthe Consolidated Finsocial Strtements

Opinion

we have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of TRJDENT INDIA LIMITf,D ("the

Company") and its associate company, comprising the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 3l' 2020, the

Consotijated Statement of Profil and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of

RJArNr&A ,S,SOCIATES

in Equity and the Consolidated ststement of cesh Flows for th9 year then ended, and notes to ths financial
and other explanatory information (hereinafterstatements including a summary of the accountiog

referred to as ''the

ln our opinion givento us, the aforesaid consolidated

financial information required by the 13 (the "Act") in the mamer so rcquired

and give a view in conformity with Indian under section 133 ofthe Acl
read (lndian Accounting Standards) ("hd AS") and othe. acclunting

&cc€pted in India, of the of croup as at Much 31' 2020, of its
and other comprehensive income, a[d consolidated cash flows for the

Changes

year

lndia
believe
on the

our audit of the consolidated
section 143(10) of the Act.

tor the Audit of
the Group in accordance

we have flrlfilled our
it evidence we have
fin ncial statements.

I

under
Finoncial

o/Etlics issued by the
responsibilities in

suflicient and appropriate to

Standards on Auditing (SAs)
are further described in the

of our rcpoat. We ale
Accountants of
of d|e Act We

for our audit opinion

m

A

f,mphasis of

We draw your consolidated financial statements, as regards s assessment
of the financial impact du€ to and conditions related to Covid-19 pandemic opinion is not
modified in respect ofthis matter,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matteE that, in our professional judgment, we.e of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements oflhe cur.ent period, Thes€ matters were addressed in the contgxt ofour audit ofthe
consolidated financial statements as a whole, snd in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a sepaiate
opinion on these matten. We have determined that there are no key audit matten to be communicated in our reporL

Information Other thnn th€ Consolidated Financial Ststements snd Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's management and Boad of Dir€ctors arE r€sponsible for the prcparation of the other
othe. infomation comprises thc information included in fie Company's annual repon, but does not
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consolidated financial statements ard our luditor's rcpott th€t€on

Our ophion on dra clnsolidated financial statomcnt! docs not cover drc othor inforrnation and wc do not cxprEss any

form of assumnce conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit ofthe consolidated financial statements, our rcsponsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, coosider whether the other information is materially incoNistent with the consolidated financial
statements or ouI knowledge obtained duriog the cource of our audit or otherwise app€ars to b€ materially misstated.

lf, based on the work we hsve p€rformed, we corclude that there is a material misstrtement ofthis other infotmation,

we are .equired to report that fact. We have nothing to .Eport in this rega .

M.rogemeDt'3 RBpoDsibility for thc Cotrlolid.ted Fimncirl Strtement3

The Company's are the prepamtion and pres€ntation of these
consolidated fairview $de da&ils , consolidated pmfit / Ioss

and other income, consolidated chalges cash flows of the Group in
AS and other accounting principles India . The Board ofDircctorc ofthe

its sssociate included in the Group of the sdequst€ accounting
with the provisions of the Act the Group and for preventing and

and other inegularitie$ s€lection
estimates that are reasonable and design,

controls, that were operating and completeness of the
r€cards, rclevant to $e preparation of the statemetrts that give a
view and are free from material whether due to

the consolidated fi nancial of Directors of of its associate included
arc responsible for assessing ability to co[tinue as a disclosing as applicable,

to going concem and using concem basis of accounting either intends to
or to cease realistic altemative but to do

The Boa.rd of the its sssociate includcd in the Group for oveneeing
the financial

Auditor's the Consolid&led Financial Statements

accounting policies; making
and maintenance of adequat€

Ou. objectiv€s arc to obtain reasonable assurance about whother th€ consolidated linancial statements as I whole are
free from material misstatemen! whether due !o fiaud or eror, and to issue m .uditor's repon that includes our opinion.
Reaso[able assuance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a gua.antee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
willalways detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise fiom taud or error and ale coosidered material if, individuslly or in t[e aggregate, they could
ressonably be expected to influencc lhe economic decisions ofusers taken on the basis ofthese cJnsolidared frltsncial
statements.

RANCHI

As pan oflrl audit in accordance with SAs, we ax€rgis€ professionaljudgmcnt atld maiolain
throughout the sudit. We slso:



s use of
whether a material unce(ainty

ofthe Croup to continue as a going
to draw attention in our auditor's

, if such disclosures arc inadequate, to
up to the date ofour auditor's

continue 8s a going conc€m.

the ovemll present6tion, structure
and whether the consolidated

that achieves fair presentation.

appropriate audit

,4.S,So
ACCOUNTANTS)

Road, Ranchi , lharkhand-834001

basis of accounting and, based on the

or conditions that may cast significant
that a matedal uncert inty exists,

in the consolidated financial
our conclusions are based on the audit

or conditions may cause the Group

of the ial statements, including the
represent tEnsactions snd events in a

the financial or business activities

RJArN&
(CHARTERED

CIATES
Inside

Phone:

disclosures made by

o Conclude
audit
doubt

Raftanlall Surajmull Compound, Main

0651-2332s18(O), 09431105530(M),
E-mail Id i rjain23@hotmail com,

9534033333 (M), 9334702827(M)
iain10690@gmail.com

cSTIN/UtN:- 2oAASFR2075E1ZC

.Identiftanddssesstherisksofmaterialmisstatementoftheconsolidatedfinancialstatements,whetherduetofraud' ::'*'"t"##.ii;;ilil;;;;;;; tesponsive to those risks' ard obtain eudit evidence that is sufficient

and aDorooriate lo Drovide a basis tbr ou; opinioo The risk ofnot detecting a material misstatement resulting from
-frrJl:';iil; ff i.; ; ;rl,i;s ftd."or. as fiaud may involve co usion. forsery, intenlional omissions.

misrepresentationi or the override of intemal control'

. obtain an understandinS of internal fin8nci.l oontrols relevsnt to the audit in order to design audit procedu.es that

a." 
"ppropri"te 

in ttre ci;umstanc€s. Under section 143(3Xi) of$e Aat, we are also responsible for exlressing our

opm'o'n o:n.,rtrettre. rt" Company and is subsidiary compaaies which arc companies i[corporated in India, has

adequate inlemal financial conuois system in place and the opemting efrectiven€ss of such conhols'

. Evaluate the &ppropriaten€ss ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness ofacrcounting estimates 8nd r9lated

t
to express an opinion financial for the direction,

performance of the financial statements of such in the consolidated

We believe idence is sufrcient and appropriate for our audil
opinion on the

We communicate with govemaoce of the Company and its associate consolidated
financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, 8mong other scop€ 8nd
timing of the audit and signilica audit finding, including ary significant defiaiencies in intemal conrol that we
identi& during our 8udit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a stateDrent that we have complied with .eleva[t ethical
requitements regarding independence, and to communicate with thern all relationships and other matters tbat may
reasonably be thought to bear on ou. independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

RANCHI
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Due to the COVID-I9 pandemic and the lockdown and other rcstrictions imposed by the Govemment and local

autho ties, the audit process€s were caried out on a work from home basis, with necessary records, information and

explanations being made available by the management through digital medium.

Other Matter

Our opinion is not modifiad in t€spect ofthe above matter.

Reporl on Othcr L.Bd rld R€guli.tory Requircmetrt!

l. As r.quir€d by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, bosod on our audit we rcport that:

a) We havc
belief

b) In proper books of&ccount as requircd
have b€en kept so far es it

Balance Sheet, the
Income), Consolidated

Flows dealt with by this Repo( are io with the

of preparation ofthe consolidat€d statements.

our opinior\ the aforesaid statenrents

133 ofthe Act, read with Rule Companies (Accounts) 20

basis ofthe written from ft9 directors of

and

of
which to the best of ou, knowledge and

financial statements.

of the aforesaid consolidated

ofthose books.

Loss including (including Other
the Consolidated Statement of

ofaccount maintained for the

Ird AS sp€cified under

as on Mar.h 31,2020

c

record by the Boa.d of of the Company and of its of the directors is
as on March3l, appointedas adirector in 64 (2) ofthe Act.

f) With financial controls over fi nanciel Company and its
associate ofsuch contlols, rcfer to our sepalate

2. With respect to the irrcluded in rhe Auditor's Repon in accordanc. Companies
(Audit and Audito.s) Rules, 2014, 6s amended in our opinion and to the best of our and according to
$e explaraions given to us:

i. The Compary does not have any perding litigations utich would impact its financial positio[

ii. The Company did noJ have 8ny long-term contsaE{s including derivative contsarts for which theE werE any
maerial foreseeable losses.

iii. Thorc werc no amouns
by the Company.

which were required to be to the Investor Education and Protection Fund



R JATA{ & ASSOCIATES
(CHARTERED AccouNTANTs)

Inside Rattanlall Surajmull Compound, Main Road, Ranchi, lharkhand-834001
Phonef 0651-2332518(O), 09431105530(M), 9534033333(M), 93347 02427 (M)

E-mail Id : riain23(Ahotmail.com, iain10690(oomail.com
GSTIN/UIN:- 2OAASFR2O75E1ZC

3. With rospect lo the other matters to be includ€d in the Auditor's Report in accordance wilh $e rcquiremcnts of
s€ction 19116) ofthe Act, as smended:

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination ofthe records, there is
no remunemtio paid to the directors during the current year. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs h6s not
prescribe-d other details under s€ction 197(16) which are re4uired to be commented upon by us.

FoTRJAIN&ASSOCIATES
Charterod Accountant3
Firm

( Jain)

no.: 016437
: 20016437AAAA806008
Ranchl

: 04.09.2020

RAO,ICHI1/'



EI JAILY&ASSOCTA TES

ANNEXURE *A- TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requircments'

sectron of our report of even date)

ReDort on the tnternal Financlal controls OYer FinanGial Reporting under Clause (i)

"iiut-seclon 3 of section 143 of the Companles Aqt, 2013 ("the Act")

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of

inJ io'i tf," year ended March 31, 2020, we have audited the intemal flnancial controls

over financial reporting of TRIDENT INDIA LIMITf,D (hereinafter referred to as

"Company").

tlanagcmcnt's Rc3ponalblllty tor Internal Finaoclal Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining

internal financial controls based on the internal control over flnancial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internitl Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (" the lCAl") These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensLlring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

(cHARTERED AccouNTANTs)
Inside Rattanlall Suraj mull compound, Main Road, Ranch i, lharkhand-834001

Phone: 0651-2332518(O), 09431 105530(M), 9534033333 (M),9334702827(M)

E-mail Id : riain23@hotmail.com, iain10690(oomail.com
csirN/uIN:- 2oAAsFR2oTSELZC

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an oplnion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company, based on our audit. We conducted our audit ln accordance with
the cuidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") issued by the Insti:ute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companles Act, 2013, to
the extent applicable to an audit of inlernal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply rvith ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was establish€d and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating efFediveness.
Our audit of internal financlal controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluatlng the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the rlsks of materlal mlsstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
a basls for our audlt oplnlon on the lnternal llnancial controls system over flnancialre
of the Company.

qRANCHI
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Meaning of tnternal Financlal Controla Over Financlal Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal flnancial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements ln accordance wlth generally accepted accountlng
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are belng made only in
accordance wlth authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisltion,
use, or dispos ition of the alrsets that have a material effect on the financial
statements.

lnhe nancial Financial Reporting
the inherent llmitations of trols over financial reporting,

override of controls, materialthe possibility of collusion or i
ments due to error or fraud may , Also, prolections ofanyn
n of the internal financial contro nan to future perlods are subject

ng may become inadequaterisk that the internal financial fina
use of changes ln conditions, or de9 iance with the policies or

res may deteriorate.

nlon
our oplnlon and to the best of tion and accordi explanations given to us,
Company, has, in all material , an adequate inte I controls system over

I reporting and such ncial controls over n9 were operatin9
ly as at March 31, 20 on the internal control I reporting criteria

I control stated lnby the Company 9 the essential compo
Note on Audit I Financial Controls Over ng issued by
Chartered of India.

For R JAIN
Chartered Accountantt
Fl]m Reglstrrtlon o - OO9988C

(Lalit Kumar Jain)
Partner
Membershlp no.! Ol643Z
UDIN ! 20016437AAAA806008
Place: Ranchl
Date : 04.09,202O

G-. PQ



TRTDENT INDIA LIMITED
Consolidated Balance sheet as at 31 March 2O2O

31 r-20 31-Mar-19

Non-Current ,Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
FinancialAssets

lnvestments
Income tax assets (net)
Other Non-Current Assets
Total on-CurrentA56tt8

Cuffant Assets
FinancialAssets

Trade receivables
cash and Cash Equivalents
Loans

Income tax assets
Other Current Assets
Total Current Asseta

Total Assets

3

4
5
6

7
I
9
5
6

Rs.

8,619.003034.00

38 129.

5856288.00
196542.00

5553401.00 L449.O0

226701.02
3463767.18

33185.00
0.00

2,77,492.OO
151591.99

3842499.18
127534,00

39079.00
3723653.20 4438196.17

1to2,77,O54.2O 1,O4t99.645.t7

illIIilIEIInEI
Equlty

Equity Share Capital
Other Equity

Totll Equlty
l-labllltler
Current Llabllitler
Financial Liabilities

Trade Payable
Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilitlrt
Total EouiW and Liabilitics

t0
t1

9950000.00
132200.20

9960000.00
427717.17

10092200.20 !03877 17.1?

t2 156104.00
13 28750.00

___________tq!514

13528.00
98400.00

111928.00

1,02,77,054.20 1,O4,99,645.t7

Basis of preparation. meaaurement and
slgnificant accounting Dollcia3 2

Tho.ccompanylng notsr aro an lnlagnl parl ol thora financlal rbtom€nta

In terms of our report of even date
FOT R JAI & ASSOCIATES
Firm Registration Number: 009988C
Chartered Accountants

(L.llt Kurnlr J.ln)
Partner
Membership no.: 16437
UDIN NO.: 20016437AAM8O6008

For and on behalf of the Board of Dlrectors

For TRIDENT tN LIMITED

-).,. For TRIOENT tNDtA LtMtTED

pDi
Kolkat. Director

Datc! 04.09.2020

sr'i irtDEt\i i. tNDtA Lt n T INDIA LIMITED

chiel Fitnnciot Ollicet

nlrerr

Placer Ranchl
Date:04,09.2020

d;A^ A
Scc.ltary

For TRID

6187562.00
324076.00

9o- F{
C --

Direclor



TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Lo33 for the Year ended 31 March 2O2O

Note 31-Mar-2O
Rs.

31-Mar-19
Rs.

Revenue from operations
Other income
Total revenuc

14
l5

331853,00
0.00

331453.O0

375347.00
00

427a47.OO

Employee benefit expenses
Finance costs
Depreciation
Other expense
Total expcnsca
Profit/(Lo$) bcforG tax
Tax cxpenta
P.ofit/(Lo$) lftcr tax
Share ot Profit of A3sociatc
Protit/(Lo..) for the year (A)
Other Comprehensive Income for the yGa. (B)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B)

16
t
1E
19

354000.00
655.97

5585.00
598403.00

280000.00
1904.53

8,621.00
381214.90

9s8643.97 67t740.43

20
(626790.97)

0.00
(243893.43)

0.00
(626790.97)

331274.OO
(243E93.43)

241188.00
(29s516.97) (2705,43)

(2705.43)

(0.30)
(0.30)

E..nings pcr cquity 5hare ( Nominal value Rs. 10 per share)
Basic (Rs.)
Diluted (Rs.)

Basis of prcprration, mGlSuremert and -rlgrifica;t ;ccounting pollclcr 2

Tho accompanylng notBs aro an lntogral pad ofthelo financial stat6mon!8

In terms of our report of even date
ForRJAl & ASSOCIATES
Firm Registration Number : 009988C
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Director3

For TRIDENT I DIA LIMITED
For TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

(L.llt Kum.r Jrln)
Partner
Membership no.: 16437
UDIN NO. : 20016437A4AA806008
Place: Ranchl
Date:04.09.2020

Direatn.

OT TRTDENT INDIA LIMITED

0irector P

For TRIDENT INDIA

J'61-
ITED

Chlel Fino^clol Olficer

-lrrEsi657t

(0.00)
(0.00)

Dlrc€to13
Kolkata
DatGr 04.O9.2020

9-r uq



TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2020

A) EOUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Batance a. at 313t ilarclr, 2018

Changss i. equit sna€ capilal du ng lho ysar

as at 31st March.2019
Chang€s in squrty Bhac capital dudng th6 ye.r
Bal.ncs etll.tfarch,2020

OTHER EQUITY

Chartered Accountants

A.!t31.!f.rcn,2018
B.Lnc. i. .t lrl Apdl, 2018

On r compr.n€nrv. ln.omc for lh. Jcat
B.Lnce I .t 3l3t farch, 20'19

L .l Stit L.ch, 2019

oth.r compr.h6n3iv. lncome lor lhe y6a.
BaLnco aa al3lat frrah, 2020

4,30,422.60
(2,705.43)

4,{,422.@
(2,705.43)

4,21,717.11 1,27,717.17
4,27,717.17

(2,95,516.97)
4,27,717 17

(2,95,516.97)

1,32,200.20 1,32,200.20

(a) Rehr Noh 11 lor natu6 and purpos€ of r6s6rv6

Tha accompanylng notaa ana an lntegral prrt of thoso financlal atatgmontt

In terms of our report of even date
FoTRJAII{& SSOCIATES
Firm Reglstration Number : 009988C

For.nd on behalt of the Board ot Oiractora

For TRIDENT I LII\,4ITE D

D reclor

G-\:
(L.llt Xum.. J.ln)
Partner
Membe6hlp no,: 16437
UDIN NO,: 20016437A4M8O6008
Place: Ranchl
O.te:04.09.2020

Diractora
Kolkata
D.t.r 04.o9.2020

For TRIDENT INDIA E',

N-el' <

For TRIDENT INDIA LIMtTED

Pe

FoT TRIDENT INDI LIMITED

Dirp.ror

Secrcta4'

Reselvesand Surplu! Othor

Chi el Fin onclal OJI icet



31stMarch,2019
(ln tu.)

313tMarch,2018
(ln R6.)

A} CASH FLOW FROXI OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
(626790.97) (243893.43)

33t274.O0
558s.00

(331853.00)

241188.00
8521.00

(375347.00)
----@n84.9?) (36e431.43)

277492.OO
(331274.00)
37A732,00

(127534,00)
(38729.00)
94349.00
39079.00

142576.00
(69650.00)

(884s7.00)
(29161.00)

(1s8668.s0)
59211,00

256743,97

331853.00

39202

B) CASH FLOW FROM |NVESTTNG ACTTVTTTES

I'lcl cr.n {u..d ln) lnv..llns lcllvlil... (B)

(17240.00)
375347,00

331853.O0 358107.00

C) CASH FLOWFROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Ndt c h lu..d lnl ..n.rrlad lrom flrrnclno .cllvlil.. .

Nel increas€/ (docroase) in crsh and c.sh Equivalents - (A+8+C)

ldd:Cesh and ca8h equivalenb al the b€ginning ol !h6 y6ar

Calh and cash.quivrlenB al lh6 end oI ih6 yoar

75109,03
151591,99

(33914.43)
185506,42

151591.9922670t,O2
xot : The abrv6-EG;;il o,casir Flows hff

Tn. .ccompriylng .oto. .re .n lntogr.l part ot th... lln.ncl.t .t t m.nb

For and on behalf of the board of directors

For TRIDENT tND LIMITED

As per our reDort of even date
FoT RJAIN & ASSOCIATES
Firm Registration Number : 009988C
Chartered Accountants,6--'.1"O< Yv L t\--,\
(LrYKumrr Jrln|' /\
Partner
Membership no,: 16437
UDIN NO,! 2OO16437AAAAA06008
Place: Ranchi
Date:04.09.2020

orrcQ
Kolka

Oate:04.09.2 oB8"!or

For TRIDENT lNolA LlMli L

IDENT INDIA LIMITEDFor TR

Chiel F inanci ol O |ticer

NAI.^ 8il.t
compaay se#tary

TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
Consolidated Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2O2O

ShaB or Profi ol ,€s@ial€

Opor.tl.g Prodt t lore wo.llng c.pit l charyG
Ch.nge. h Worthg C.PlLl :

(n@a*Y oe@a.6 in lrade .@ivable
(in@a*y Decreaso h outer tEndal .$els {non{ronl)
(ln6easa)/ Doc.oas6 in ot'er tn.ndal a3s€is (cuEenl)

(ln ..as€)/ De@a36 h lncoflo Tax As$ls {no.d.renti
(ll@esay oe.r6.36ln olh€r norHumr{ a$et8

{lncroa6oy Oocr.a.6ln lncom3 Tax a!3eb (q]llont)
(lncreasay Dscrs.l. in otn$ curcl(.ar€b
lnc'.as./ (Docre8se) in olhsr fnanoal liabililies (cuEent)

ha€as€/ (Decreas.) ln oltr.r orroni liabililios

(241188.00)
474750,50
(39077.00)

lor TRIDENT tNDtA LIMTTED

Pc
Director



TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
Not . to th. fi.ancl.l st tements

r crD4.r. lii.in do
Trid..t r^ii. umrt d ( .dE cop.ny.) ts. [3t d..dty ln@rpo6r.d ln tndra , h.vlne hs r.!Bt red ofnc. tnd grlElp.l pl.e o, busln6.t 21, G.dh
Ch.t lo.r., X.lk t _rOOa2O.

2 a.d. .a ,.rr.r.dqr, ttla.!-t .d .|. iel @rd.ta c.lll6
,.1 a..r. ol ,g.tto. C C..ElL.na Fh&.l.l sfrtlbE :

Tn. coelrd.t d nn.nd.l 3t!t@nts n.v! b..n pE .dd m the hlitort@l con b.sls.

Tlj. cdelS.t d ltn rd.l rtit Ents d o. corno.nt h.E b.a p..p.Ed to mdv rrdl th. Inr,r.. r.t.u.ltrlc *rffr.nh Ch.l AS), ln tu(,1l|o tn ruh.
not6.d u(hr d!. rd.!.nt Fwico.s oa dE cornr..l6 r.t, 2013.

TtE co.np.nt has o.ly oN ascllt. .nd no subsldlary md lolnt v.nnrE.
Th. Pmh{E yEr nCuG ha* b..n r.o@D.ry rcd.dnad, *hdv.r .lG.rl to @to h t! th. cucnt Y..r p.lrntstlon,

u a.Llclt L Cd-lLldc.:
TIE @.oll,.tGd nD,E l 5t t r6t5 ELt to T.td6t ldL Ltd., ('dE mp..l0 ..d lt5 @d.tl.
nf,.s&l.t qn ..y @n ld4d h th. @Elldlt d flnancl.l *rtamant ls :

.) Inv.rtm.nt..d shaE of OEnt ol Ar*late Com9.ny h.5 b..n con$lld.t d uslno the equlty @tnod ol.@unttng .s l.ld down h AccounnnC St nd.rd
(As) 23- ' l@onthC h. I6va.rrn.nts in As*l.tB ln cmslid.t d Fha..jal st t.ments' sp..lried und.r s€ctid 113 of th. C@o.ri6 lct. 2013 E d
*rth R!1. 7 ol the crrnp.nh. (lcounts) tuh., 2014- Th. inv.st n4.t 15 hru.lly co9.r!.d .t cln ..d rh. odrlnt .lmnt E ln.d*d d dccE&d to
Goc.l2. th. invBto/r st.re ol rorlt or los of th. inv.st4 ater th. .caui<lon d.te.

b)ThcFln.ncl.lStitementsoIth.As5oclatet.th.c.n$lldatlonar€draw.uptoth6smeaccoundnqdrt.5thatolth.Com0.ny,l,.,,N.r.ht1,2020.

c) ,6 t .. po.dtL, th. delrd.t d llm.d.l lr.t ffiE .r! pdc.r.d dis !.lrod .@u.nng porrd6 aq lrk tane.nB .nd odr.r .I.nB h srhrr.r
drunsumoas .nd a.a pllst d h th. $m. m.nnd .r th. complnyis epa.rat finandal st t m.nts.

2.1 Olr-.I.dnq.t E6d.l FllcL.:
Tn!i. rG st @t u,rd.. .slC.no r@undnC Polidas'.5 Clv6 n tt Cdrp.ny'. stand.lona fiDndd.t tlEnt'

hnarcr.lstat m.nt5hrv. b..n pEp.r.d onthe a.llowiig basls:

For TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

D;rector

For TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

r'[:J,"

For TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

P
D,rector

For TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

Chiel Finonclol Ollicet

foucttt

e,'b

N
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TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
otes to the Flnarci.l St.tements

Umuot d 6uitv iniEumenr.
ln cquity 5h.€ of A!&d.t comp.nt . -
Eqoity sh.6 ol Rs. 10 .a.h furry paid up m
M Nrtur(umar (P) Umlt d

add: shrG or PBrlr in as&r.te for the ve.r

545614,00

:513r55r.d

) Equrv i@nt d ..sl.E
cld ot rnv.*.nEnr (i* oa 6Dlr.l leM oa is.495516,0o

i) Aqqr.qar. bookv.lue ofunquot.d invBtments

5 r..on. r.x 
^.sts{..t)

_____-49!C!!.!q

Itl) Ih. p.ru.ul.6 oa rnw.t,ent h Asjat arnD.oy ar of tl.rd t!,2olo aE d lollows:

Ad!.@ r.r..d Td d.duct n .t sr
I.m€ Lx oard lpat.st dlsort d dehand

MAI crcdlt endu.m6nt l"/.

113591.00
90000,00
27729,OO
47756,00 87,756.00

31057,00 33135.00
0,00

3753a_00
90,000.00

r95542.00 33,145,00 127$,rOn

xorcrlmt
3l'ltar-20 tt-t|..-lt

-----------ffi.-
lt-ii.Fao tl-tl.tslt

33,729.00 000 39079.00

ll-itFto lr-x.rrt

15713.75

unslad, @nsid.Ed qood

a C..h r.<l a.rh .qulv.l..t

lrn.Bn l, @n.ld.r.d lo.d

41213.r5

rr0371.2.__]MLL
22670t,O2 r5r59199

efoPrtt

2.rr,a92,00

----:rrEifi-

!!!!?!!.9q

---dr2s o--



TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
ot.s to the Fin.n.i.l statem€nt5

r0 Eocitv Sh!r. CaDibl

EqultY SrRE ot n5. rO d.h

.) a@n.iliatlon olth. nunb.r.t.h.r6

Isr.d, .otelh.d..d nnlY D.id oD.trE
Eallty Shar* oa Rs.10each fully D.id !o

l9!9999rq

r000ooo0.o0

o..rsh.r.rl 
^mounb 

I I fl...rsh,'g ll 
^m.u.t. 

I

a.l.ne .s .t 0! B.!l.nl4 ot th. y...
Add r Equit Sh.Er lss!.d durl.O th. y.ar

996000 9960000.00

6.L@ .5 .t dE .rn o, UE v.r lttooo t9aoooo.Oo ,6000 tt5ooooro

b) r..i./rlaht .(rch.a to.qulry .|j|Er
Tt Cmp..y ha mlt @ dc of .qurty rh.G h.vl.E . ,- vrru. oa R.. lO 9.r A.r, E .n ho6.r oa .quhy .h.r6 b grdd.d to om v.a. p.r rhE,
In cmp.ny dd.r6 ..d p.y. drvld.nds r. hdr.. Rup..., fi. dlv6.nd. [ .ny, p@9.6.d by tn. 3o.^, of txE r.B E .utj.cr to tn .oe@.| oa rh.
sh.eholdeE ln thc .nel.O Annu.l Gan.6l M..dno.

h th. a.nt o,llquirLtoo oa ti. Csp.ry, th. h.ld.6 oa lqulty .ha.B wlll t d0d€d t @lv. M.lntE.!a.rs oatn co.np.ny, .tt!r dt.tibudon ol.tt
pref.r.noal .nount , ll ,ny. Th. dlshlbution wlll b. l. DrDsto. to th. numh.r ol .qutty 5h!r6 h.td by the sn.Ehotd.B,

.) h.lt ct rt .tlFl.r.d holdlns 6od tn n 5cr ah..- In th. Gdr.ly
ll-rl.F20

lcuhv.rEr.. of Ir. tO dct allly ,.ld !t
391120
61000

3t.26
6.12

391120
61000

19.t6
6.r2

A5 p.r..cord. of th. com@ny,ln.lldrno rts nolst r oa sh.raholda.vEafrb.6 .nd oth.r detar.nons 4@tv.d tom shaEhotd.E .ca.rdtnc b.nenclat
lnterert, the .bov. siaraholdlng rcpes.nt5 both let.l and b.Mficlal own.rshipi of +aEi.

.) x.iin.nd ,urrd. of t-.da
i.t ln.d !lrnl'.. r i.tained EamlnCi ar. th! pronts / (lo$.5) th.t th€ Comp.ny h.$.amed / incor.d rilrd't.,Ie$.ny dtvtdcnds or oth.r dlstnbutionr

6.km. .t dr. b.sin.hc of tn. yc.r
Ptulit/(t6) for 0E vur
Odlr Co.nmhkdv. l|lco@ ior h. y..r

(29s516.97)

-_ 
13rroo2oA.hnc. * th. .nd ol Ul. y...

155104.00 r3523,00

l56lt)..m 13528.00

_________3gz!2.1c_,---13!2!
_________rEz!z.q 

-M?lgiuq

1000000 ____-!@99@:Qq
_L99@@S4q

996000 9960000.00

olls to.E .6d .dv.E
unmEd, dsdead oood

Ml.6 .nd Smll Ent.rrdr.t



TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
t{ot.. to tir. Fanancial st t m.nt
rt oti, .lmnt li.bilid6

la E E.!. ftom or.r.tloE

O.lrelauo. ott noibl. .*ts

3750,00

- 23rsa-oo

3160.00

lr.
315!47.m

------ffim

____ - ______l3t!!.!L
---------:------ 

----125@.ps

354000.00 240000 o0
0,oo

280000.00

r90.00
.5s.e7 _-_______31151655.97 190..53

5535,00 3,621.00

12000 00

E- Votlnq lr.ngln! Ch&a..

l54r &ntslo PM..i.o Faaa
lionltorhg FOr FG (CDSL)

,tohlsllamtnt ot ExD.ns

w.t rt cr..tlon I M.lnt Bn6 ch.o.r

aa00.t)0
271192.O0
,r4250,00
64900,00
r9838,00

a,r250.O0
7r,800.01)
27,15A,O0

1,000,00
a,025.00350.00

10620.00
3450.00

0,00

10,090.00
2,360.00

r9,080,00
r0,620.00
11,300,0o

10,620.00

3,500.00

,,335,00

5.90

50{.@
2,755.00
1,50n.00

2.500,00
69,799.00

1,r30,00
2,r50,00
7,670,00

650.l)l)

53970,00
2500.00

'/1t24.00
0.00
0,00

5900,00

331453.00

331353n0

ra ldplot- b.Ent.p.g

5535.00 3 62r O0

_- 
5r34o3jo :@



TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
otc. to the Fin.n.iil St.t€mcnts

P.Ym.n! to .udltor

23500.00

-ca!!4.
r..

21 llo p.rlcd 6.s b... dEd. ln c.o6t, oa goniv ,.Y.bL 6 m odovt h6 Y.t Dgt h qu.lrti.rg pa.tod ot $dt@ d .rrudaHt ot df b.t llt '

2:r E.mlnlsPershlE (As - 20)

xo slvtsloo fn tn@. Ta (cur.nt T5r) 13 m.d. h dlc .u@nt y..r rn vr., ol tn. Mputatl@ of ll1@ lgtJnc h . lN In &codae. slth th.
,.un!bi oa dr.l..gE rar Lq 1961. a.d lunn r, dl4 15.o'h@t DD6r, a cNieq.d l. s.<tid l15rB of dE l|l@E Tu Aa.

IrE C..nonlY h.5 uEberh.d d.Oei.tbn .n6 oril.d to .d b$6 .v!ll.U. fo. *aoll undk dE l|r.o@ T.r A.t, 1961. tld.Er, in viry of pl*nt
unc.n rnty Gr.n rnC Caer.trd of sfrd.nt rutur. t $bl. h.orn., n.t d.t rcd td .s*ts !t the y... lnd lEludl.q rchtql clldlt / d.bn lor tn. y.a.
t8. .ot b@. E@onlt d rn tlr... r..ounB on ptud.nt h.!1.,

2t Th. c.np.try tc rn rrllY d. ,rto.trtL hrh... aod lEooophkll *9ngt rd h.@ no tudn r dbd.&E b Eq!l,!d urd.r Lco{n&rc srr.rd.d
(AS)r7 m S.gmt &F.ti9 red bt th. I.dn t. of ch.,t cd r@unt nB of Indr. oc D.

Pront a5 p€r PDnt & Lo$ A.count (i5.) A
8..r. / wcicht&, .!.6cc No, of Equrtt
nomin.l val@ oa Equrtl sh.c (R.,)
8.rk / Oillt d Ermr.ls p.r Shae (R5,) ' 

^/3

(295516.e7)
996000

10
(0.30)

(r70ii.a3)
9960t 0

1o
{o.oo)

,t ft.n ua m !.l.nc. d!. io raklo ..d Sm.ll Ent rDrli.. r d.6n.d und.r th. lisnEo Lt, 2005. rldf,r m ht r.t dudnl df, l..r h.r b..i ,.ld or
p.y.u. un L. tn. t G o, iiSLEO Ad, 21X,5.

2a Th.c e 6 ddlv.ttE [t trnit. .lth6 to h.ihlic s lb. lpclLt d! @trt .ldlm a .t tr.l lrd! ao2o.

2' fi4 N m lort tsnr ot xt .. m lr.t ra.Elr 2o2o L. lhr.h tnd .c .nt m.r.rr.l lo.sc..u. 10..6.

2t 6d.lE r. D.,tL..@unt .6.ubj.d to onlrmatron / E@mrlratlon. ADprcDrr.t .4lGinmts, r1.ry, wrrr b. n.&...d wn n tn brl.nc...c

:t cdrtlra.it li.ulld6.nt p.en d ao. h 60.<t oa l
31-IF,O t!-l.Gtt

tO Any o, th. .sB oh.r tnan nr.d ast! .nd no. cu.rent rnv.rEn..ts h!v. dle v.luc on r..rrs.tior h th. ordtnlry cours. oa bush.$ .q@t to th.
.mount.t shlch lhay aEst t.d, rubl€.t to amountsnot n!al,r.d on furl.nd nn., *nr.m.nr/ d'spoet.

ll TlEd ... no.mou.t5 due .nd outst nding ro b. cEdited to l.v6td Eduoton .nd P@&Guon Fund.

lr rd.a.a t rtr OLda|l!
L Un C rd.t- tr.d- (& ld.ndtt d !t 6. ta.!.ff,n$t)

(l) x.r t.r{-l..it t-!.t.1.
iL. vlly try ,.rn N.n ctrE Dir.ctor (,nn G6..r am 5rh s.!r.ntq, 2o1o)
r4., ft.16h ct od s.d ll.n.crnc dGro. (uo to 5trr s.pt mb.., 2ol8)(ll) L.d.r..3
it.xlm.l Xumr (P) Ud([l) hh,ldd./ xur ndC.a 2orr o. no.t ',cd.r.trit .
tkl l Klmr ].h (trUF)

NoL!t.l.t d p.rtl6 h.v. h...ld.nrtal.d byth. X.n.!.n!.t.
i. Ir.n-c{o.. wltl| R.l.t d P.ni{:

tna..ra r...td
l.l,ilim.l &E.r (P) trd

L.r. i.tu,t Ld
M,Nlm.lxlmrr(P) Ltd

C. a.l*a ot t .tt6c .r d. vo. .rd!.rBlh.nt ln .qutt, .Ld
r4.Nlmat K!n.r (P) Ltd

331A53.00

625000.00

3753a7,00

8r2563,s0

RANCHI

3257400.00 3257400,00

In.oh. T.r d.n.nd,.launc to A.Y.2011-12 dl6put d ln.rp.at
rh. MC.ny h.s @,ncd &. 90000.00 tow.rds the ene



TRIDENT TNDIA LIMITED
Not€. to th. Fl..ncl.l stat.m.ntr

M N'mal xumdr Ltd

,t c.rata / Odr c..iitlndB :

nri. .- - -toc. 
*rnrnc t b. .6t€d on ddt r / otts eJnt !,r.1 @l ,|otldcd tr 6 tt rLni tl' 2o'o

:L arrdlrldd rna@.tion, 6 cqulEd unr,.r sdEdulc ItI o, th. cdrc.nlc a.t 2oll, ol qn rr,tc @s.lldtt'd 6
subs'd'.ryl Asq'ar€t roint v€ntures

for..d .n b.h.tl ot rh. lord oa OirctoE

For TRI ND IMITED

D;rector

For TRIDENT INDTA LtMtTED

Pc

flet l$.E, i..-,k't l .r*c
nl.u6 total liabiliri..

Sh.r6 in Prorit or LGs

21210 (6,25,790,97)

^..&l.td 
(t.vdt .nt .. p.r th.

Indl.n - M. tlm.l ku6.r (P) Ltd 5r.3r 6r37562.00 (112.10) 331274.00

(2,9sisr6.97)

15 Otnd d,ntbal lnfom.t@ puent to th€ pbvlslons of p.6C6ph 5 of Sd.dul. III to th. Cmranr6 A4 2013 is ejdEr nit or not .pOtk!bt..
36 In nn.ndJ sDt4nts 4E.op@ed fo. rss@ by th. Boad oi DlE t6 , .t lrr lEuno h€ld @ arh s.rt db- r 2020

l, lriC..tCcovLllt6coa,ra ffi r6rd6
th.ltcE fialol Oi!..E do..n@ned . glob.l h..b mrlEn -t !.c.u!. ot. n., *.r. ol .q!mi6 CCo\/I]1'') ..d deln.d tt ouo€.r $.
9.ndqnk q tlrdi 1!, 2o,lo lhkn 9c.d 5rJnifi6nt dirlDdo. to hnr.B @.odon5 ..d .d@l' hp..riic mo5t ot tn h.!6t i6 wnkn h.. ...!tr.d

la trc*t C C.rld-lt d i{6.1d .t t.i6t
IrE o.Da.fut ha tr. a. ras-5rnt ot the rrr..t o, Couo-lg d Oa C..np.ny'5 or..t oB, nn.Et.t c.radfr@ .,n Docdon .6 at and lc trE
y€r.nd.d ra.r.h lt, loto.nd h.s 6n.lId.d th.t @ thd rs m lmp.ct whkh b llqurr.d to b. rc@9nr*d i. tn. in.ncht st.t rnat . AeordhCly, no
.dlu.t n.nt h.v. b..n fird. to dE nEnd.l st tdn nts,

!t a6t ...!nl.!g .lr dt n od4 rht
no dlldh! or .hnm(rnt no._.dl$thc €v.nts n.v. Gudld b.tw!.i !t ll.nb lolo .nd th. d.t ol .uthorl.sdon ol dr.i. ndn.t.t ttrt 6.nr.

/(, lraort.r.!6t Etlr
Pr vlou. yd./3,leuE. h.v. bcn ECmup.d/Ed.ritieil wheEv.r n.c.islry t @rE.p.nd r1,| th. omnr y..,J5 d...lfioum / dt.dorur,

FoT TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

L'fel^ K,l"q[-
companY Se(*tarY

For TRIDENT INDIA MITED

Chi eJ F inonciol O JJi cet

Director



R JAIA{ & ASSOCIATBS
(cHARTERED AccouNTANTS)

Inside Rattanlall Surajmull CompoLlnd, I4ain Road, Ranchi, Jharkhand-834001
phone: 06s1-2332s1S1O1, OS+:rlOSS:O1M), 9s34033333(M), 93347 O2A27 04)

E-mail Id :ia!!1230i!haai!,tam, iain10690@omail.com
GSTIN/UIN:- 2OAASFR2O75E1zC

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR,S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standelone Finsncial Stet€ments

OpiDion

We have audited the accomparying standalone financial statements of TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED ('1he
cornpany'), which comprise $e Balance sheet as at March 31, 2(n0, lhe Stalement of Profit and Ioss (irchding other
Comprchensive Income), tie Statement ofchanges in Equity 8od tfie Stalement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statemgnt including s su$m8ry ofdrc significant acrounting policies and otlpr explanatory information
(hereinafter refem"d to as "fie standalone finarcial statements").

ill.//

In our opinion and to the best ofour infonnatio and according to tlrc gxplarations given to us, the aforesaid standalone

finarcial statements give the information required by thc Compaaies Act, 2013 ('lhe Act") in the manner so required
and give a rruc and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under seclion 133 ofthe
Act read with tlrc Companies (lrdia[ AccountiDg Stnndards) Rulgs, 2015, !s arnended, ("lnd AS") and other accounting
principles generally accepted h lrrdi4 of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 3t, 202q the loss and total
compreheasive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis forOpinion

We qonducted ou audit of the standalone financial strtements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143( l0) of the Act. Our responsibilitias under those Standards are further described in the ldihl !
Responsibilities lor the Aulit of rhe Standalone Fin@Eial Statentents section ofour report. We are independent ofthe
Company h accordance widr the Code of Ethics issued by the Instime of Charlered Accountants of Indi(ICAI) together
with lhe independence requirements that are relevalt to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
pro\ isions of the Act and the Rules made there uDder, aDd we have fulfilled our other ethical reqonsibilities in accordance
with thes€ .equirements and the lcAl's Code ofEthics. We believe that the audit evidencp we have ohained issufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Emphasis olMatter

We draw your attestion to Note 38 to the standalone linancial statements, as regards the mamgcment's assessmenl of
the financial impact du€ to restrictions and conditions related to Covid-l9 pandemic situation. Our opinion is not
modified in respect ofthis rnafter.

Key Audit Mlttcrs

Key audit matters are those matterc that, in our professional judgmen! \\ere of most significance in our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the current period. These matlers were addressed in the context of our audit of the
staidalone f,ralrcial stalements as a whole, and in formittg our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on lhese matters. We have determined that there are no key audit maltcrs to be communicated in our reporl.



lnform.tion Other tbrr the Standrlone fin'trcisl S'rtemetra 
'rd 

Auditor't Report Th'reotr

The Compony's marugemeot alld Boad ofDircctors are responsible for orc preps'ation oJfle other infodnation The other

i"?."r"f[t.p.td,* infonrutior inclurted in the iompony's annual report' hlt does mt include the srandalorE

Iinancial statemonts ard our auditor's report therooo'

Our opinin on the standalone financial statements does nd cover lhe ofier infqnulir and we do not express 8rly form

of assurance cooclusioo thereon.

In connection witr our ardit of the slandalone fiflancial statements, our responslbility is to read the othet informalion

-i,TJI,g *, "-"la* 
whether the other infoanatior is med6ly iironsi$ent w h the standalo* financial statements

oi ol" l**-r"age otroiraa during the course ofour audit or otlrerwise appears to be malerislly misstded'

lf, based on the misstaternent of lhis other informatior!

report in

for the Standalom

The
with to the preparation of these standalone

manlgcrnert and Board of Directors ote statei in section 134(5) ofthe Act
true and fair view of fie financial

performance, total compr€hensive cash flo*s of the cornpany in

wilh thc Ind AS and other accounting 'Ilis resporsibility also includes

of adequate accounting records in for safeguading dle assets of
and applicarion of appropriateand for pcventing and detecting other

policies; making judSments and are reasonable desigq implemenation and
ensuring lhe accuracy andof adequate intemal financial were opeEting

of tlre accouting records, the FEparation ard $e dandalone financial
gire a true and fat view and material misstatement. fraud or enor,

and Board of for assessing the
as a go[lg disclosing as applicable, matters and using the

oprations, or80mg eitha inteods ro lipidate tfie
has no rcalistic

Our objectives are to obtain rc€sonable assurunce about wheth€r the standalone fmancial statements as a whole are fiee
from nalerial misstalenen! whethei due to fraud or error. and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assuranc€ is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will elways detgct a material missta&ment when it exists. Misslateme s csn 8rise tom fraud or error and arc considcrcd
material it indivi&a.Iy o. in $e aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
taken on the basis ofthese standalone financial statements.

As part ofan audit irl accordance with SAs, we exercise professionaljudgmeot and maintoin
throughout $e audit. We .lso: RANCHI

Inside
Phonei

E-mail Id
GSTIN/UINr-

ln preparhg ths st ndalone financial sratemeots,

Conpany's ability to

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeiog lhe Company's financial reporting proccss.

Auditor's R6ponsibiliti6 for the Audit of the Strtrd.lotre Fimtrcid Ststemerts
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. Evaluate the used and of accounting estimates and related

dtclosures

of management's use basis of acc.unting alr4 based on lhe
events or coditions that may castobtaine4 whether a material

on the Cornpary's ability to cootinrr
are required to draw attention in our
or, if such disclosues sre inadequate,

obtained up to the date of ouI auditor's
to cor[inue as a going concem.

the overall pr€s€ntation, of $e
and whether the st ndalone represent

that achieves fair plesentation.

with those charged with regardin& among otlrcr
audit findings, significrnt deficiencies in

with a stateme[t that we have
to communic€& wilh them sll relationshils

our

cooclu& thet r maf€riel mcertaintv
disclosures in the standalone financial

mnclusions are based on the audil

conditions may cause the Company

statements, including the
trarsactions and events in a

scop€ and timing of
idafliS during our

relevant ethical
lhst may

the audit

.ndit

We also
rcquirements

reasonably be ttought to and whcre applicable, related safeguards.

Other Mrtter

Due to the COVID-I9 p.ndemic aod thc lockdotir and other restsictiols imposed by thc Govemmcnt and local
authorities, the audit proc€sses were caried out on a work from home basis, wiih necessary records, hformation and
explanations beiry madc availablc by the maaagcmelt through digital medium.

Our opinion is not modified in rcspeci oflhe above matter.

. tdentiry and assess the risks ofmaterial miistaiernent oflhe standalone firuncial statements, whether dtrc to fiaud or

enor, design and perform audit procldu€s r€sponsive to ihose risks, and obtain audit evidenct that is sufficieft and

appropriate to pwide a basis for our opinlh. The risk of not detecting a materi&l misstatement resrhing from fraud is

higher than for are rcsrlting from error, as fiaud may irwohe collrsixl forgery, inlentioial omissions,

misrep.Esefltations, oi th€ override of irfemal cootrol.

. Obtain ao uodeNtanding ofintenBl finarcisl contols relevant to the audit ino.der to design audit procedur€s that are

approp.iate in th€ circumstanc€s. Under section 143(3Xi) of $e Act, we arc slso .€sponsiblg for expressing our

opinicn on whether the Compony has sdequate internal furancial corlttols system in place and drc operating

efrectiveness of such controls.
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Rcpon or Othcr L.gd .nd Regul.toty RequircDer6

l. As rcquired hy rbc componies (Auditors' Report) frer,2016 ("rhe ord€f), issred ! the cerml Governrnedt of hdia in

tetms Lf suUiection (ti) of s€ctiofl 143 offF Acf we give ia dr Aruo<ut A a staf€rn€nt on dt mattss +ccif€d in

pangaptls 3 ard 4 ofthc frrr.
2. As rcquir€d by S€.tkr 143(3) ofthe Act, based oo our .udit we report ths!:

e) Wc hsvo sough 0nd ot*ain€d 8ll the infdnutiol !!d €rplrnarions $fiioh to the best ofon howledge and belief

wcro neocrsary for the purposes oforr ardit

b) In ou. odni4 Fop.f bool(s ofrccoutrt ss rcquircd b law have been kept by the Compony so far as it appean

tom on examimtioo ofdps€ books.

c) The Balanco and Loss Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of
Changes deah Report arc in agreement with the r€levant

books

bosis of $e written representations
of Directors, none ofthe director is as on

in terms of Section 164 (2) ofthe

respect to the adequacy ofthe controls over of the Company and
opemting effectiveness of such to our sepamte

3 to the other matters to be Auditor's Report in
AuditoN) Rules, 2014, as ou opinio and to the bqst

given to us:

does not litigarions nfiich would impaci

long-term contsacts including derivative

31,2020 taken on rec.rd by
from being appoinrcd as a

I I ofthe Companies

and sraoding to

tlrcre were any

iii TherE \rcr€ no arnounts which $€rp rcquipd b be t"nsfer€d to the Investq Educatioo ,rd protedion Fund
by he Company.

d) ln our opinioq the aforesaid standalone financial statements

Section lll ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 oftle Compades (Accouots)rum 6c hd As ry€cit€d lm&r
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4. With rcspect to lhe other matters to be ircluded in the Audilor's Report in accordalc.e with drc rcquirements of
section 19116) oflhe Act, as amended:

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our exami[stion ofthe records, there is no
remuneration p6id to the directors during the cunent year. The MinistD, of Coporate Affairs has not p.Escribed
other dctails under section 197(16) which are Gquircd to be commeoted upon by us.

FoTRJAIN & ASSOCIATES
Charlered Accountante
Firm - oo9988C

-s
(Lallt
Partner

0t6437
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ANNEXURE'A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragrrph I of our repod ofeveD dste)

i In respect ofthe Company's fixed assets;

)

ll.

iii.

1a1 The Company has maintaine,f proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation offixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the Management
during the year and no material discrepancies ha're been noticed on such
verification. In our opinion, the frequency ofvcrification is reasonable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are
no immovable properties included in fixed assets ofthe Company and accordingll
the r€quirements under clause g(D(c) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

The Company does not have any physical inventorics. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3 (ii) ofthe Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liabilit],
Partnerships or other parties covered in the registcr maintained under Section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations giren to us, the Company has complied
with the provisions of Section 186 of the Companics Act, 2013 with respect to loans
given and investments made. The Company has not granted any loans or prorided anv
tuarantees or securi\' under Sectic,n l8S and has not prorided any guarantee oi secr:ri!.
under S--ction iS6 ofCurrpaliir{j Act, 2013 olthe Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any
unclaimed deposis as at March 81, zozo and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3
(r) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Covernment
under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2ot3 for the business activities carried out
by the Company. Thus reporting under clause 3(r,i) of the order is not applicable to the
Company.



vii. (a) According to the in{ormation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination ofthe records ofthe Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including income tax, wealth tax, and
otier material statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited during the year by
the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not
have any dues on account of provident trnd, employees' state insurance, service tax,
duty of customs, value a-dded tax, cess. and dutv of ercise.

ft) There were no undisputed amounts payable as at March 3r, zozo for a period of
more than six months from the tlate they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the

R JAIA{ & ASSOCIATES
(CHARTERED AccouNTANTs)

Inside Rattanlall Surajmull Compound, Main Road, Ranchi, Jharkhand-834001
Phone: 0651-2332518(O), 09431105530(M), 9534033333(M), 9334702A27 (M)
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Company
deposited

examined by us, in our opinion there are no dues which have not been
by the

or from financial institutions, banks
or has not issued any de reporting under clause 3 (viii)

is not applicable to the

Company has not raised moneys

and
of offer or further public offer

under clause 3 (ix) ofdebt instruments) or
the Order is not applicable to the

To the best of our knowledge to the and explanations given
to us, no fraud by the material fraud pany by its officers or

has been noticed during the year.

to explanatiotrs given to
t

for any
pany has not

read with
remuneration during tie the provisions of

V to the Act are not Company and

viii.

t
DL

I

xll

)o1

The
Order is not applicable to the

of the Order is not applicable to

Company and hence reporting
Company.

(xii) of the

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
;il,ffi ili:l:iHllffi #Ijffi:ff*,#trj:i:?iT'ffi :I;',:,il:tr
ffiXHil"trH*,",T"f;:T*[ *" .t nd,r;," ;;;;;"i.LiJ,ill',"o * ,.0,,,"0 0,

aicttt

L



During the year, tie Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fi:lly or partly paid convertible debentures and hence reporting
under clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during
the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors
or persons connected to its directoN and hence provisions of section t9z of the
Crmpanies Act, 2or3 are not applicable to the Conpany.

The Company is required to be registered under section 45-IA ofthe Reserve Bank of
India Act,19g4 but has not obtained the registration.

RJArAT & ASSOCIATBS
(CHARTEREO ACCOUNTANTS)
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stration No - 009988C

For R

Fi

-t- /qt'
Kumar Jain)

no.: O16437
200l6437AAAA8
Ranchl t

elbcttt
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were oPeratinS

)

ANNEXURE 'B- TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under 'Report on Other I*gal anil
iegulatory Requiriments' section of our report of eYen date)

Report on the Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reportilg under Clause

(i);f Sub-s€ction 3 of Section r43 of the Companies Act, 20$ ("the Act")

we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of TRJDENT

INDIA LII\,IITED ("the Company') as of March 31, zozo in mnjunction with our audit
of the of the for the year ended on that date.

to the best of our to the explanations given
internal fi nancial controlsCompany has, in all material

over financial reporting and controls over financial
based on the internal

over financial reporting pany considering the
components of internal stated in Note on Audit of
Financial Controls the Institute of
Accountants of India.

Internal

pany's of Directors of the responsible
internal financial controls intemal

criteria established by the the
control stated in the G Audit of

Internal Over Financial Reporting issued of
Chartered of India. These responsibilities design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring tle orderly and efficient conduct of is business,
including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, tle accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timd preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2o13,(hereinafter referred to as "ttre Act").

RAXCHI
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the risk that a material

TES

assessed rislc The
the assessment of

A CTA
Inside Rattanlall

834001

Phone:0651-233
2827(M)

involves performing about the adequacy
and their op€ratinginternal financial contmls

Our audit of intemal reporting included
an understanding of financial reporting,

and evaluating the
and operating effectiveness

exists,
control

selected depend on judgement,
risks of material financial due to fraud or

that the audit rve have obtained, is
basis for our on the internal

of the

Controls Over Financial

to
ove!

M
I

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assuran@ regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements lbr external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (r) pertain to the maintenance of
records tlat, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the tmnsactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (z) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions ale recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
expenditures ofthe company are being made only in acrordance with
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable

(nANCHIregarding prwendon or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,

Auditor's ResponsibilitY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over

n**i"i t"potting of the iompany based on our audit' we conducted our audit in

accordance'with t-h" Guidan"" Not" on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over

ri""""i"i n"p..ti"t (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered

a".orrrtunts of Indi-" and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section r43(ro)

oi the Co.panies ect, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit- of internal financial

controls wiih reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance

Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit

to obtain reasonable assuiance about whether adequate intemal financial controls over

financial reporting were established and maintaiued and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.

E-mail ld
GSTIN/UIN:-
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disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial mntrols over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to errol or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls oyer financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For RJAIN & ASSOCIATES
Ghartered Accountants
Film Registration No - 009988G

Inside Rattanlall Surajmull Compound, Main Road, Ranchi, lharkhand-834001
phonei 0651-2332518iO), 09431105530(M), 9534033333(t"l), 9334702A27 (M)

h-st"\
(Lallt Kumar Jain)
Partner
lilembership no.: 0l 6437
UDIN: 20016437AAAA8N4238
Plac6: Ranchl
Date : 04.09.2020



TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
Balance.sheet as at 31 March 2O2O

ar_

Non-Currcnt Assets
Property, Plant and EquiPment
FinancialAssets

Investments
Income tax assets (net)
other Non-Current Assets
Total l{on-Current Aasets

3 3034.00

4 3257400.00
5 324076.00
5 38,729.00

3623239.00

Rs.

8,619.00

3462561.00

cur.ent Asaett
FinancialAssets

Trade receivables
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Loans

lncome tax assets
Other Current Assets
Total Currcnt asteta
Total Assets

7
I
9
5
6

226701.O2
3463?67.14

33185.00
0.00

2,77,492.00
151591.99

3842499.18
127534.00
39079.00

3723653.20 4438196,17

73,45tA92,2O 79,OO.757.L7

Equlty
Equity Share Capital
Other Equity

Totll Equity
Liabllitie3
Curr€nt Llabllitlc.
Financial Liabilities

Trade Payable
Other Cunent Liabllitles
Total Currcnt LlabllltlCr
Total EquiW and Llabilitles

l0
1r,

9960000.00
(2797961.80)

9960000.00
(2171170.83)

7162038,20 77AA829.11

t2
13

156104.00
28750.00

13 528,00
98400.00

184854.00 111928.00

73,46ra92.20 79,OO,757,t7

Basi5 of paaparation, measurement and
siqnificant accountino 2

Tho accompanying noteS are an Intogral part o, thos€ ,inancial atatomentg

For.nd on b6h.lf of th€ Board of Directors

For TRIDENT I A LIMITED

FoT TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

Pc
Director

D rectorKolkata
Dater04.09.2O20

ENT INOIA LIMITED

Place:- Ranchi
Date:04.09.2020

For TRID

Chiel Ftnoncial Ollicet

3257400.00
196542.00

!n terms of our report of even date
FoT R JAI A ASSOCIATES
Firm's Registratlon Number : 009988C
Chanered Accountants\

1a^{ \c{w
(L.llt Kume. J.ln)
Partner
Membership no,: 16437
UDIN: 20016437A44A8N4238

t-or TRTDENT tND|A LTMIJEO

w;L &,r[
Company S{trctarv



TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Lo55 for the Year ended 3l March 2O2O

Note 31-Mar-2O 31-Mar-19
Rs.

Revenue from operations
Other income
Total revenue

14
15

331853.00 375347.00
52500.00

427447,OO

Employee benefit expenses
Finance costs
Oepreciation
Other expense
Total exp€n3et
Profit/ (Lo$) before tax
Tax expenaa
Profit/ (Lo$) rfter tax (A)
Othcr Comprchenslve Income fo. the year (B)
Total Comprchcnsive Incomc fo. the year (A+B)

280000.00
1904.53
8621,00

381214.90
954643.97 671740,43
(626790.97) (243893.43)

(243893.43)

(0.53)
(0.63)

(0.24)
(0.24)

16
t7
1a
19

354000.00
655.97

5585.00
598403.00

20

Earninga per Gquity shara ( Nominal valua Rr, lO pGr .hare)
Basic (Rs.)
Diluted (Rs.)

Barls ot prcp.ration. maaturcment and
ilgnificant accounting policica z
Tho accompanylng notes a.o an intogral part of thoro fin.nclal ltat.mont

In terms of our report of even date
FoTRJAIN & ASSOCIATES
Firm's Registration Number : 009988C
Chartered Accountants

For and on bchalf of thc Board ot Directort

For TRIDENT tND LIMITED For TRIDENT INOIA LIMITED

Pc
(Lrlit Kum.rJ.ln)
Partner
Membership no,: 15437
UDIN :20015437AAAA8N4238
Place:- Ranchi
Date:04.09.2020

Directors
Kolkata
Date!04.09.2O20

Direclor D;re.l^.

FPI TRID NT IND L'MITED

For TRIDENT lNDh LIMITED

E*",fJ"#**
Chiet F i nonci o I Orli cer

0.00
33r853.00

--1626790.97)

--G, 6?eo-3, --1 r43 8557el

o



TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2020

A) EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

BiLnc. a. d 3'l.t f,..ch,2018
Cha.gos in 6quitsha€ capitaldunng te yea,

201

Chan€€s h .quiv sh.,! capral dudng lhe y€ar

ai .t !ld f,.rct,201!
Bahnc6 l' .i l.t April, 201I
Protiu(lo63) ,0. UE ylar
Othor comp6h€Bive lncom. for th. y.sr
Selrnc.s!t31.t .rch, 2019

Ar .t 3i3t lrch, 201t
Profiv(loss) lor lh€ Far
othfi compEhonsiva lncom€ ,or lh€ ),!.t
8ahnc. r. rt l'lrt .rch, m20

119,27 ,277 .4O)
(2,€,893.€)

119,27 ,277 .4O)
(2,43,89343)

{21.71.170.83) (21.71,170.83)
(21,71,170 &3)

(6,26,79O97)
l2't,71,17O.83)
(6,26,790.97)

(2?,97,96t.m) (27,97,961.60)

(a) R€ler Nob 1l hr natrE and pu.pos€ of r€s€Ne

Tho accompanylng notsr alo en lntegnlpart ol theso flnancl.l statomonls

ln terms of our report of even date
FOTRJAIN&ASSOCTATES
Firm's Reglstration Number : 009988C

For and on beh.lf of the Board of Dircctors

For TRIDENT tNDtA Lt'Chartered Accountants

G-t"\
(L.lll Kun..$ln)
Paatner
Membershlp no.: 16437
UDIN : 20016437AAAA8N4238
Place:- Ponchi
Datei04.09.2020

Dircct6r.
Kolkata
D.te:04.o9.2020

iIiDIA LIMITED

P

Director

For TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
DENT INi,iA LIMITED

Resorv* and Surplu3

Earnindi

Orh.f

-^Ef^ I
Sacretary

For TRI

Chiel F inon ci al Ol I i cet

o,.*.

For



31.t arch,2020 31Etf.rch,2019

a) casH FLOWFROX ACTIVITIEST
(626790.97) (243893.43)

8621.00
(375347.001

(510519.43)

5585.00
(31l!$!ql

Op.niing Proft h.ld tdtln! c.9lt l ch.ng6
ch.ngor h woftlq c.PtLl :

(lncr.'36Y D6sla!. h tldo Bceiv.bl€
(ln r..i.y D.crlato ln olh6r ,rBnd.l as!.b (cur!nl)
(lncr6.aa)/ o6c..r.. in li..m. Tar A$ets (non-dn6nt)

(h(r!a!.y D.sra. h od'or no.tqrEni 
'ss.t!(lns!$.y o€cr6a!. h h@ma r.r &i.l! (cr.rrs.l)

(lndlasoY O.qla.6 n ohs. oJllenl lsssb
lnq!!se, (o.q!ae) h oihd 6.Endal lilbuiuo. (@r..0
hc.e.s6/ (Oocr.ae) ln olher clmnt lhblllti€8

lLt crh or!.'.t .l tn o!.ddn! .cllvhL - l^l

277492.00
378732.00

(127534.00)
(38,729.00)

94349.00
39079.00

t42576.00
(69650.00)

(256743.971

(884s7.00)
(29161,00)

( r,58,668.s0)
59211.00

t392021.43)

(9s3Os8.97)

474750.SO
(39077.00)

B) CASH FLOIY fRO IiIVESTIIIG ACTMTIES

iLi o.h lu..d ln) liy..onc .c-tlvlth. - {a}

331853.00
(17240.00)
375347.00

331853.00 358107.00

C) CASII FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Not...h ru..d lnl o.n.Et.d komlln.nclno rtlvltlor. {c)
N6t h.r6.se/ (dec.!$€) in oa3n 3nd cash €qulvalonb - (A+B.C)
Addr Ca.h a.d .a.h Gqulval€nts at ltE boginnhg ol lh€ yoar

75109.03
151591.99

(33914.43)
185506.42

prepalEd undor ltle 'lndir.d Melhod' as

lh. rccomp.nylng m!.t.r. rn lntogr.lp.n of th.:. li ninct.l .t temont

226701.O2 151591.99

For rnd on behalf ot thG bolrd of dlr6ctoE

For TRIDENT IND LIMITED

Kolkate
Oate:04.09.2020

For TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

Pc

For TRIDENT INOtA LIMtTED

As per our report of even date
FoTRJAIN&ASSOCIATES
Firm's Registration Number : 009988C
Chartered Accountants

--tr
Jaln)

Partner
Membership no.: 16,437
UDlNr20Ol6437AAAABN423a
Place:- Ranchi
Date:04.09.2020

FoT TRIDENT INoIA LiMITED

JrleL <P^"L
Coa_panyGcrcta4

C h iel Fi nonciol Ollice t

Oireclor

TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2o2O

Direclor

N



The,rn.nd.lst teh.6.r. pf€p.red und€' th. hEbn.al @st.o

Ttr crQodo.! oa th. turdd ieilot redn tn. B!.ctMt to rrra -t tB . t !&6td@ 6..lir.cd ln th. G9o.t d mt*6 ot a.B r'd
Lurd<xtdxlrna @r{3r rr.!unl.) r ol th .l& ot th. ,hrld.l a.t|rx.! .d dr rrort d llEm lin a!.s .ludrlt $. E o.t'rc ,glod. In
.u!.a[tEt ldtG tlrt tia .atdna urad h tl. ,r!rr.da ol tlE lt dal n&rx|E F pruilqt .d ltGoialb . trtlE @lt. @ld .r{ir tff 0e

f.r aljldrc-rfr rcrd-t
l) ttQ-rt, i-t.l laF.tl

(A) ,!r.rr, tLrt ..4 lqdrdrr
Prorrty, Dtrt rd cqlrrrrrE E lrt d at ..qddno. dd t oa o.ortulrbd d.oiELdory .m.d{ron, , .ny, $n q6t .o.E tu t.lialic tlr .a.6 lo
i. rc*r.rc @dEa 6. rt5 rr{an d uB, 4 lndud.d h lh. E ta crryhc adroont,

.) o.r.kl.rh. E Fwxld b ln. ubnt ot (LrEar.H. .lwnt 6 u! wrltl.n oo*n v.l!. (wo9 .tnod. D.ritd.tl,on B !6vld.d br..d o rdlt]l lllt ot or.

..a.1! - p.&lb.d h s.lraduL ll io t l. comrr .a A.!, 2013 ,
b) r.*ll 6. lc 16 dl@ ,!, 5,040/. aE d.rEd.t d .a 1@16 r. !E yq ot qut rdon.

 . rai E ltd - a4ltrn $a tt oE rrc d.t.aet re.d.Ir lEtnbL v.L.ln lnp*trEt 16 a ds!..1b 0r Prcatt..d 16 srtn.rt l.inara..hd{ch-dBrlgdLl!hc.rr.d.It lmp.}r6!t 16 roanEd ln c.lo. @lndna prLd r. o...d !t!. tr.a lar. cia4a rr dl.
..uir& o, lw-.bL rrE L
Ldt TmrrcbEriItitd t aoa 0a..qrl&.c ,totao. tu dtrLutb.b.ra&to,!@{nts.&dh,odrthrttairo..ry,htt r.l,o,
lin trEE orrst h{-tdrt no.rr.d.t tN..,.r6t d tur valu.

INQI .L e v.!.i a 14. ot c..t ..., ,.i ltraoL vtua.
r) aElnald..r o, tEm r arD.laat r

tft 0i ll!60 ..d .rp.ndltun .n llcognl..d on .mrud .nd nudtnt b.llt,

.) c!frm l*orE Tu t. !.!rt l.d by .ttlrlnc llt pryrtorE ol dx r6ma tar A.! 19616 of, po6t td th. omt ,aar,
b) o.ltn d rr E a5 tn Lh0ltL na{iD.e lrur driLc dlrtuEG !alh. h@l D.latL rrt t r D@att .n ...oorLd tb. udG ira rauty n oEd .!.'E"d .t art t ,rd.lt i-!d .i- oa tu .t tr B.tic. sh-t d& r. d. dt tn.t dE urr rhat B ,g br / vkrc qtdlr, oi rtrdsli
tubn u.ta IErl rI ta n Lbl. .a.t!rt ,lltdr 16 i,.tkrd b aaati / vLb.t [.halt, o h. ,rtE d.

r{) trufi.-, c.fr- arard-..ta c.d-dr-r
ftwr5ro.! n teciE dhirr@lnt l.,tac.d oarax Dro6.ua oulc.dcr, !r &bu* o,,it tran!aot uy -d td.
tjau$tj- rlldr n r*dl d dB nnr. dt@c 6,xrc h. -ort h..l (itn l5lu6& qt rxv h lsl.d ! dltit r rn .rEcroad ny E, otItot6 to ttr. rlnti
Cdt.Cot Aet .E .athr ,!.olnlrd d dt do..d tn df, no..t t .t t lmt .

de) d.. t .r.a lt..!t
kror g*lod rtdnr m rid(hd rn tlf, n D..&. h...L ot ....@t .nd il.tdl.| lbn. .r d@...d by *.y o, nor.. ro *@ni
Tha abm *@ndlrc c.lt.L. .n @rr.tad nlo yor t y.ar .nd th.E hs Daan @ d.n!. h ln. .@Uldng polcL. d!.ti{ dE y.ar.

rrlDararuou t rrlED
IldLtL tb..dJt d-rlt

" ffi,ii;ffifrid.* .nlo..y) rr . r6rd 6dty r@ror.td rn r,d. , isrne n! EeEt r.d onte d6 g.rndc.t ptd o. hd,E .t 23, .r..t!
cl|.!d6 ar5.r., r.*.L_rooo2o.

2.a-C,.q.rd.., Etl..ddadno Eid'raDClL''
1t a..aCr*-a-ra E*t !
l! a-a.t-tu- Crddt'' rld iiinarr. rt- br o.t ril r. @irE rdr dtltnlrlrdon*t sr.tnrts (h""i' ttrT 

''l 
to - th Itt 

's) 
a ddldr Dt

;aa;ffi;ii;n*i-t;.d6r33o.;co"!;6^.!2or3,..di6dL3'rdr'cone'rl.o{"ad,nd'c5t'drtr')&ll.''2o1t
- lErd.i iqr tE L tm.
I.ncrc|.|iffih.Et-rD(Q..!d6&Ud.ngolr@lrnb*.^rd.@rt.{p.Id..4.,fi.d@rli..'1.{trD.lo.,4ud
L 6r. tsdr aAErE.
A|| ....n -d fidrtG |r.a tcr d&,nd ! qdd d M oct 6 p.. df, ccnD-y. dtrrl og6.dllc c]d. ..n dE drd. a ct at h dr oirLS.r
u r,ta iG i,arra* m to o. co,ncrrro r.t, 2013.Th. mr-y n6 *orr.l,rd lt oc...irrc ctd. & 12 nDdi. lb. th. !ur@ oa d,rst Id tE}.Jffit
dEIk8{ ol 6.t rd lLtllld-.
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not6 b th. aln.El.r sbL'ffit

^.1@.t..'mnlo.!.EEr..lnv..'Ent.
5 r.@c rar 

^-d(..t)

ul*! rd, @rddrtd a.cd

u@lEr[ dEld'!r.r, 000d

I C..n ..d oth ault.r.nt

unouot d euatY rBhlMts
r rduhY sll.d .a rGr.b conE nr6 '
Equrtr sh.6 or Rs. 10.3dr tulrv !.id_up In

r{ irml xutu. (t) umlt€d

@

rr135 00 17534.{X)

- 33lesd lr7t34io

3r-x.ts20 !1-x.rl9

a2s6.o r257a@.6

rl-t.Fro tl_x.Fr,

rdYre T.r xd Ta d.d{.t d .t s@
rlt.d Td !.rd .arEt dban d ddBld

ri r dldlt 6rruqEnt {.
-__lr5g 6

!1'H.F20 3t{.r1,
!!.

!9079,m

-----lroEF

15713.75 41213,75

____2!!0!zLl _______11!r!11
__________??ji9tll 15rser.ee

C!. t
ll-L.r2o tl-[.Ftl

10 tolty llt d c.rr.l

t eJrld, @r.l!.r.d 000(,

o. or sh.m. l l 
^6oont!

. ) t*or.llLtlon ol t,|. noBD.. ol .6.16

Elonv srv- o, i3 10 .dr

t-o.d, &6.crl6.d ..4 ,!llr ,.L ur.h.o
Eolltv ShrE or t3. 10 r.ch ,ullv Nld uD

1000000 roooo@.m1ooo(xxp.m
roaaaooo.00

99Ar000.00
_9t6@9C.!C

io. ot sh.r.. ll 
^n6,ir'

a.be a .t th. 8.{annrna ol th. Yer
Arld I cqufty shaG rs.d dun.s tlE y4r

9950m t960@0.00

3,t53767,13 33/12aL,1,
_________!$z!tu______J12!99.rC

B.ltnc. as.t ti..nd ofth€ v.ar 996000 9960000,00 996000 9960000.00



" l;:8ffir".ffi^:J*?m.".*.*,,",..,",Eo,ns ropd,h.E E*h,Edro,.qu,v'h.6,i6a.d,oomvo,.o.'sh.. rh.

cdro* ,xd* .rd e.F drvr,<rd' '' '''"' 
**-i #l';il; 'ii"i' i'ipi'la b"'""" "r 

!r o' th' 
'h'Ehord'E

ln tlt .@lnC AnMl Gsml L"d'g'
l^ or. 4d o, llau|ll.ad ot $. compnnY lt' n'l6 6 of 

'qurtY 
sht6 $ll b' "tltl'd 

to E '* Emth'ng t*r!.of d{ @nD"v' tnt d6tnbut'o' ol tll

ijJJJ,iiJ"i"iJii!. 'i -i. ,x o,,t"w,i,o" *rl x r" p"ri't'i" to rh' Nnb" or 
'qury 

en'6 h'rd bv u'' sh'(hotr'6'

.) !rb[. d.6.rdEld-. holdlna .lu. ln.n s$.n'd h l'E 66ory

E oltv.n E or 1,. !o.*h tunt tsld up

B.r.ne at th. .nd ol th. Y{.

$ hol.,no

-----i;------*ho5}r

11523.00

__________.!5iltx.pq

As rr Eods or th. company, l.ctud'nc rts r€9r5t6 or shaEhorde6/m.mb.E ..d oth.. d.cl..ano.r leivd t6m sh.rehold.E .!ardin{ ben.fi.r.l lnt.rest,

tu .s'. rh.Ehld!.o Eo.gntt b6tn ,e!tr .nd &^.60.1 oi*6h'rs or 9sc'

r) Lhd r, r,rr or r-r' irui.ca :.i.r,il , nnar^.a :.mhcs .r. d'. p.oitB / (16.6) tnit tn comp..y h6 ..m.d / ln.u.t!d lilld.t , 166 .nY divid.nds or oth.r diinhulorc p.ld

3!_|.FIO l1'x.F1,

B.l.@ .t dr b€{hnho of t E re
,oavc6) rb. dr y*
(xn . cdrrdE El* IlE lbr dr Ydt

Nr.D .d sturl Ena.rD.rs

13
250@.00

592aO.00

ra r.v-c l6d.'.ntl,od

31-x..-20 !1-L.r1,

--iBi6.m

RANCHI

D.DEr.oon ol t .sibr. .sB

_______12.2 929!liot

331353.m 37534t,@

-_ 33!353,00 3753a700

It-x--ro 31-tl.Fti

5535.00 A521,@

- 

5585-oo -_ rnrl-oo



rrroafi rnora uxrtEo
ot6 to ii* flr.nd.l sLt ffilt

!!,

c- vod.c ArfFarne ct ,!6
ls.r Addslon ,6dlno Fc
rlo.ln dn FDI rd (Cost)

i.rirLErEi d crcE

waban c4.dd I lr.mmm cn.r!6
2r50,m

6to.@

2t No EovrstM h.. b..n m.de rn .6o..ty of lr.turty pdy.bl. .r no .nploye h.s yet put r. qu.llfylno 9.nod of sdrc. fd .ntltlere or d! ba.llt .

rb p@Brd lo. In.om r.x (clrnnt T.r) G md. h rn dmnr ydr ln lld ol o[ compltalo. oa l.com. @10.c h . hs rn .@dmc. {& ,r prcvrrron

.l uf, t@N T.r 
^.t, 

1951, .nd turthF, th.ra rr m'b.ok oont', .s .nvlao.d ln s&llon I l5)B of tlra l.oh. T.r A.i,

rh. C44a, hG un t6o.b.d d.lnd.rbn ..d celcd b.r.rn l@ ddLlL lb. l..dl uid, dr. I6m T.r A.i r95r, tbravk, ln vl.* d p.taam
oBt ii, r!C.nlL{ C.s.to of $tndg* ,vtuc t r{l! rlEG. id dra.nil t r e6.tr .t tn. yer ..d hdudhg cLt.d @dt / .Lhlt lb. th. ysr M*
id ba. G.cdr.d ln til . muntr fr Drudol bclr.

2:t lh. Comp.ny h.. Dlnly .na @ort bl. b{.in6 !d calBpl ql *9m.it and h.@ no iJih.r dt5dmE t. Equhd u,i.. A.@nt].o st ndad (As) 17 on
S.ctrErt R.!..um lssred by dE h.dn/t ol Ch.rGGd a@.t nti ot Lnl. 0CAt), 

-

2a E.mrm3 Pa she. (,rs - 20)

I.(o@ Iu d.od' ..Lim to a.Y, 20r r- 12 dbput d h .Dool
Th..omplny h6 Ernltrld R3, 9o0o.m 6wa.d5 ti. $@.

PEft d 0d Prcrt i L.s 
^@o.l 

(Rs,) - 
^ 

(626190.97) (243393..r)
B.ir. / wdcht.d .v@c. xo. ol tqurty 995000 996000
Noml.llv.lu. ot Equlty ShlE (Rs.) 10 10
8.sr./ oiruted E..nhcs e.r sh.E (Rs.) 

^/B 
(0.63) (0.24)

25 Ii.E re N h.l.*. du€ to r{l.D .nd shall E.t.rpds a d.fri€d und.r rh. Bsr{ED r.t, 206. runn.r @ r.|e6t dudno uE y@r h.. b*. p.rd o. p.y.bt.
und.. th. t ffi ot MSxtD ld. 2m6.

2a Th.E .E m d{rv.trv. rn5trum..ti .ltn.r tor h.doho o. ,or $@t.uon ootit.ndrno as .t 31n ta.rdr l0ro.

27 Ile .E no lon! tm @tr.ct .. on !l.t x.r.n, 20t0 lor rhkh oEE .n lny @t rt.t ,ol.6bL to.s6.

2a celr.lst lhh[ln6 ot povrd.d ro. in .6p..r of :,
!1-r.F20 tt-tai-lat, a.,

It !.L*..h c.rn EqB rt au..r r. @nndndoi/ roll. .dod Arr.lrrt r..drenft, n..r, rtn !. h.& - rn !n- ln. a.t .rc..n

:::::;:----T,3..-::::::::@



rrtD:rr rllDra uLlrlo
i.r- b i. tl.Etdl 3r.lr-nL
io ,rrv 

"l 
r. oa ar- u"" lrr.d .*.L .nd mn dn it anv6tnEis h.* nx v.lu' u 6lr$!o' r' oE o'dr@rv dB ol hEl.lB @utl to llE .lunt tt

.rria' r.v .n oi.a, -U.a to mnts Nt r!.lL.d s tull .id nn l s.ld@ / dEpo6d'

al IrR .E m .l@6 df, .rd crt$r.nhs t h. qldtld lo tnv.dr EdEuoi qi Rlt dd Fcnd-

t,hYl'd^@.dncsbnd..n23onImo.llffitof^*Blg.dbyrnelGdfut.o'ch.n.EdA.@lntsofhdl.,th.cN!.nyh6@ld!d|tlnt.d
.*ts .nd dc rct dp€d .ny ros .t on 11' xrdr 2o2o on munt of hp.lm.nt

aa l-d rr.r, Da.lcr-

^. 
r.hCLha ffi (r. LLr .d D, dr rll-F-tl)
(r) r., h.rcrt rrand;

rk lttv i4trrrd. x.n olne o|r*t . (irdt d'..t nm 5d! S.@n$s, m13)
ll.. ,rirdr clt rl s.lru lt8loxll olctor (up b 5dt sanfrbd, 2016)

(I) 
^-d.r-.r. rmr &m (P) Lrd

([) L.hrlill r/ , i.5ha lli c m to&t. rhd,
irrxl ([r ,.ln (fitf)

tlot l t r.t a t rn- h.{ t-n ld.ntltLd b, rr- r.n c6lMt
r. r..Etl6. $tn t l.t d tr.t10:

M.Nr.maltumar (P) Ltd

fl rLmarxumar IP) Ltd

311353 00

For TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

P
c

3753a7.00

312563-50

c. a.r.d drrt ndl.a.t tt- yor dd
I.v-tMl L .qully .h.

M.rllm.lKum.r (P) Ltd

H.xrh.lxum.rLtd
ta c.aaLl / otlr c.rrnD..rta t

Iiia .G rc drtr..t mrnrno to b. udt d s odrrl / odE &dnt .id not dvid.d to. a .t L-rrr l!, 2o2,

It od!6.ddabcr.r t.tb.fr.rlo. Drr@.,!r to df, p@rcoG oa c.no6ph 5 oa Sdt duL u to th. c!6p..r6 rd. 2or3 G .rtE irl d .ot.rrlk bl..
!a Ih. nNcl.l l&lBL r{ .CC.o!.d lor 1s4 b' 6l. ao.d oa olEdoc , at lti m.dnc h.ld M oalh a.Dt nb- , ,o2a

la tmcat oa cdu-rt nocld .Lt r6L
Tn mtu{.m.nt ha md. .n .sk3m.t of the lmp&t ot covlD-lg on tha cofrr.ny c ope..tron5, nn.n.r.l pelfo@ne ..d posluo. .. .l .nd tor th. y6r
6d.d l{.rct !1,1020..d h.. enclud.d th.t no th.6ls no lfrp.cl whr.h r...qulEd r. b..4ognr*d rn the lrn.ncl.l rt t m.nts. A@rdlncly, no
dlustmnt3 h.v. b..n md. to th. nn.ncl.l st t m.ntr.

!l .larB.cqrrtt frl-rt .rF.lht.LL
llo drd.c d dc.Lkat ddj!!d.l GdIs h&. .aor.ra(l t tya tl tar6 ,to .rn th. a.t ol n rno&.don oa tiar. ndrd.l rt t drt ,

aO Ho. r-r @[D.nds
P@rous y../r nq u B h.ve b4n E! rco p.d/@ras.rf.d wh.nv.r rec..r.y ro @d6pond *tth th. cu rEnt yc./ s cl.slln..don / dr*tosu 6,

to .nd 6 !.h.lt ol $. aqrd ol olr..tor.

For TRIDENT IND LIMITED

D;rector Director

FOT TRIOENT INDIA LIM ET For TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

J'61-
Colrpany Chiet Fi t olJicet

t, lnr.d oa CorltFr, d O.lie c.r.m uunrdd!
iE wodrl xoldl oo.nrr.tr@ .n@nccd . clob.l h..nh .fr.o.icy t C.u.. ot . i.r +r.ln or roon.vlru. ccouo-r9') .d cbscn d lt5 @n4.k .5 .
D.idmL on al*dr ll,2!20,hkh,o&d sionlncnldljlDtr.n to bu.llE o!.6troG ..d .dvdly l !..tlna tu1olrn lndGtris rl .n i.l @lr.d l.



t. EQUTTY AND LIABILITIES

(r) EqullY
(.) Equity Sh.re GPltal

l(b) lOUt.r EqultY
- Retalned Eamhos

(2) Non.csr.nt U.bllld.t
(a) oefered tlx llabllltlE ( et)

(3) cunnt U.Uli6.5
Fnanclal Lr.blllti€.

- R rrr. & Assodates
- zeal Advertlin! pvt !-td

Ps synthetlcs A^ ltd
MahBwrl D.t meti6 Pvt tld
sp.rk Advl*ry S€NI.6 (P) ud

9960t 00.00

(27,97.951.a0) 11620!4.20

15980,00
3476,00

127128.00
L770.OO

o0 156104.00

(b) other corent liabilttiE

M Ni.malKuffi{P) Ltd
TDS Payable (20 21)

25000.00

3750,00 28750.00 7346lJ92.20

Ad.yIDllllalE!.IuilrLIDE- Tos(ord)

Le$:
PROVTSTO|! t'OR T XATIO|i

ilAT Crcdit Entltlcn.nt Account
- Assessment Year 2013-14

Ass€ssment Year 2014 15
- assessment Year 2015 16

4036.00
25766.00
57954.00

II.ASSETS
(1) non-cur.nt rets
(a) Prcperty, Plint and E{"lprn€nt

IlllllElll&llldlustrrl.r- h shares or M Nrmal (umar (P) Ltd. (Aseo€lat€)

tncomG 1.r A,t.tt (n.t)
Ilrglldu..rraL
flrcoll.r-8ctrodrfr!- I@m. Lx Retundable

Ott.. tlon-Curent  s.tt

(b) cash and cash .qulvalents
- Cash h H..d

B.nk B.l.nc.
- SBL Sakin.k.
- Union Bankorlndla

tntcrcorpor.tc d.po.it
- M Nimal Xumar Prrv.te Umrted

21729.OO

41980.00
69709.00

69709.00

87755.00 157465,00

r57t3.75

21098-/,27 22670t.O2

3463767.18

34,729.00 13729 00

3034.00

32s7400.00

8974,41
202012.86

othcr curt.nt 
^..ct3

P.S Syntheucs (P) ud
Central Oeposltory Serylces (hdla) Ltd
NSDL
O.t€m Securltles ttd

36369.00
2360,00

tn..|n rU Arr.tr (n tl
Ad$6In6m Tr- rnd IDS

rDs (2018.r9)
IDS (2019-20)
rDs (2020-21)

lncoilc Trx patd agalnst dtrputad ahmand

Llai:
PROVTSIO FOR I X IOI'I
liAT Cr.dlt Enducm.nt Acclont

39071.0)
37534.0)
33185.0) 109796.00

90000.00

r99796.00

40464s4,20 7346a92,20

TRIDENT TNDIA LIIiIITED
YEAR: 2019 - 2O2O

Details of Balance
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TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED 

Regd Off: 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700 013 
Tel: (033) 2211 – 5493 E-mail: triindialtd@gmail.com CIN : L52110WB1985PLC196555 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 
 

Regd. Folio/DP ID & Client 
ID 

 

Name  

Address of the 
Shareholder No. of 
Shares Held 

 

 

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting place) (Annual General Meeting – 23rd December, 2020) 

 
1. I hereby record my presence at the 36th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on 

the Wednesday, 23rd day of December, 2020 at 02:30 P.M. at 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 
Kolkata – 700 013. 

 
2. Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy Present. 

 

3. Share holder/Proxy holder willing to attend the meeting must bring the Attendance Slip to the 
meeting and handover at the entrance duly signed. 

 
4. Share holder/Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting may bring his/her copy of Annual 

Report for reference at the meeting. 
 

5. Please read the instructions carefully before exercising your vote. 
 

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS 
 

EVEN 
(E-Voting Sequence 

Number) 

USER – ID PAN/ SEQUENCE NO. 

   

E-Voting Facility is available during the following voting period: 
 

Commencement of E- Voting End of E- Voting 

Sunday 20th December, 
2020 from 09:00 A.M 
(IST) 

Tuesday 22nd December, 
2020 till 05:00 P.M. 
(IST) 

 
 

mailto:triindialtd@gmail.com
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revenue 

stamp 

FORM NO. MGT-11 PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant To Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
              CIN                 :   L52110WB1985PLC196555 
              Name of the Company     :    TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED 
              Registered Office              :     23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700 013 
                Name of the Members : 

Registered Address : 
                E-Mail Id                 : 

    Folio No./Client No./ DP ID 

    I / We, being the member(s) of.....  shares of the above Company, hereby appoint. 

   1. Name___________________________                  Address .________________________________________________ 
                E-Mail Id  : _____________________________     Signature __________________________________or failing him 
 
               2. Name.________________________             Address _________________________________________________ 

                E-Mail Id : _________________________             Signature ___________________________________or failing him 

 
   3. Name __________________________              Address  __________________________________________________ 

                E-Mail Id  : _________________________            Signature : _________________________________________________ 

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us on my/our behalf at the AGM of the 
Company, to be held on Wednesday, the 23rd day of December, 2020 at 02.30 P.M. at 23, Ganesh 
Chandra Avenue, Kolkata – 700 013 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such 
resolution(s) as are indicated below. 

 

 Resolution For Against 

 Ordinary Business   

1. To Consider; approve and adopt the Standalone and Consolidated 
Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2020, the Profit and Loss Account 
and Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended on that date together 
with the Auditors Report thereon and the report of the Board. 

  

2. To appoint Mr. Prakash Chand Sethi (DIN: 01004493) who retire 
by rotation at this AGM and being eligible offer himself for re 
appointment. 

  

3. Appointment of Statutory Auditors 
a. To fill Casual Vacancy 
b. For a period of Five Years 

  

   Special Business   

4. To Appoint Mrs. Aruna Giri (DIN:08771279) as an Independent 
Director of the Company . 

  

5. To Re-appoint Mr. Rajendra Kumar Jain (DIN: 07045731) as an 
Independent Director of the Company. 

  

Signed  this ………………………………………day of ..................... 2020 

Signature of Shareholder………………………………………………………………… 

Signature of Proxy holder(s)…………………………………………………………… 
 

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered 

Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 
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	ANNEXURE - II
	I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
	i) CIN: L52110WB1985PLC196555
	ii) Registration Date : 01/03/1985
	iii) Name of the Company: Trident India Limited
	iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Non-Govt Company
	v) Address of the Registered office and contact details: 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, Kolkata – 700 013
	vi) Whether listed company Yes / No : Yes
	II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
	All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-
	III.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES –
	IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
	i)  Category-wise Share Holding
	(ii) Shareholding of Promoters
	iii)  Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
	(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs
	and ADRs):
	(v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
	V. INDEBTEDNESS : NIL
	Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
	VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL : NIL
	A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
	B.  Remuneration to other directors: NIL
	C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD : NIL
	VII.  PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL
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